Attention School Board Meeting
Attendees,

Signs and display materials are not
permitted inside the CVS boardroom
during the meeting. We appreciate your
cooperation in leaving signs at home or
in your vehicle.

We appreciate your attendance tonight.

Thank you!




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting August 11, 2025
6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions

"E. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e  Organizational Meeting Minutes July 21, 2025

e  Regular Meeting Minutes held on July 21, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
¢. Approve Personnel Transactions

F. Old Business

G. New Business

1. Approve Purchase of Spanish Site License Dr. Brosky

2. Approve School Bus Purchase Mr. Sederlund
3. Approve Uniform Services Contract Mr. Sederlund
4, Approve Community Support Groups for 2025/2026 Mr. Sederlund
5. Approve Cooperative Purchase of Bottle Fill Stations Mr. Sederlund




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Mli 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting August 11, 2025
6:30 p.m.

Continued...

H. Union Communications
[. Curriculum Updates

J.  Administrative Reports
e  Student Data/Educational Services

K. From the Community

L. Of and By Board Members

M. Executive Session —( 8.b. — Student Expulsion Hearing).

N. Executive Session — (8.b. — Student Expulsion Hearing).

0. Adjournment

Future Meetings

August 11, 2025 5:45 p.m. Personnel Sub-Committee Meeting
August 11, 2025 6:00 p.m. Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting
August 11, 2025 6:30 p.m. ’ Regular Meeting

September 08, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

September 29, 2025 6:30 p.m, Regular Meeting

October 20, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting




A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call




C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognition




1.

General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e Organizational Meeting Minutes July 21, 2025

e Regular Meeting Minutes held on July 21, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
¢. Approve Personnel Transactions




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION ~-ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
Administration Building

July 21, 2025

President Kenneth Pearl called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was
given.

Present: Members Aquino, Gura, Kuntz, Mahome, Pearl, Radyko and Wojtowicz
Absent: None
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Brosky, Dr. Blanchard,
Mr. Sibley, Dr. Langlands, Mr. Atkins, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White
and Ms. Adlam

MOTION: 07/01/25: Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aquino to amend the
agenda to add Roll Call as Item 2 and all other items move a number. Yes all, motion carried.

Roll Call taken. All present.

MOTION: 07/02/25: Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Mahome to approve the
agenda. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION: 07/03/25: Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz to approve the
Consent Agenda, as follows:

Appointments

General Counsel legal service will be provided by the law firm of York, Dolan and Tomlinson.
Bond counsel and Business/Property legal service will be provided by Miller Canfield.

Special Education, student matters, and labor/employment legal services will be provided by
Miller Johnson PLC, and Collins & Blaha, PC.

Employee benefits and general counsel legal service will be provided by Clark Hill.
Workers Compensation legal service will be provided by the firm of Lacey & Jones

Financial Consultant - Recommend that the Board appoint the firm of PFM for
Bond Issues and refunding’s.




Insurance Agent - Recommend Set-Seg be appointed as agent of record for Property, Liability,
Umbrella, Commercial Package, Errors and Omissions, and Fleet Insurance.

Designating Signatories

The signatures for the commercial accounts should be designated. Anytwo (2)

board members and the Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations are designated
to sign the following accounts:

e 2005 Building and Site Funds Checking Accounts

e Debt Fund Checking Accounts

e 2018 Building and Site Funds Series 1 and Series 2 Checking Accounts
e 2010 Building and Site Funds

For the following accounts authorized signatories are listed below. All accounts require two (2)
signatures except for Adult & Community Education Accounts which require one (1) signature for
checks less than $1,000.00.

General Fund, Payroll, Food Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent of Bu
Service, SACC, Building and Operations and any one board member
Activities, 2005 Building and Site

Money Market, Debt Funds Money Market

Adult and Community Education, Assistant Superintendent of Business

CTE Resale & Operations, Assistant Superintendent of
Educational Services

Flex Spending (Basic 125) Superintendent & Assistant Superintendent of

Business and Operations

All debt issues, refunds and school bond loans have been consolidated into one disbursing account.




Designating Depositories:

¢ JP Morgan Chase

e Citizens Bank

e Comerica

e Credit Union One

e Fifth Third

e Flagstar Bank

e Bank of New York Mellon (Bond Paying Agent)
e PNCBank

e Huntington Bank

e Michigan Schools & Government Credit Union
e PFM - Michigan Liquid Asset Fund (MILAF)

e Bankof America

e U.S.Bank

e UMB Bank (Bond Paying Agent)

Designating District Newspaper

The Macomb Daily and C&G Newspapers are the officially designated newspapers. The newspapers
which are designated by the Board as the official newspapers are the ones which must carry the legal
notices of activities relating to our district - i.e., election, notices, bids, etc. The designated newspaper,
by law, must be published at least weekly.

Motion passes 6-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

MOTION: 07/04/25: Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura to approve the Designation
of Investments, as follows:

¢ Recommend that the Board of Education delegate the responsibility for the
investment of District Funds in compliance with Board of Education Policy 6144 and the State
of Michigan Statutes to the Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations.

Yes all, motion carried




MOTION: 07/05/25: Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aquino to approve the meetings,
memberships and conferences, as follows:

In the past, Board Meetings have been held as follows:

e Regular Meetings as scheduled. (Minimally, one meeting will be scheduled per
month)

e General Meetings, Special Meetings or Policy Meetings are to be called as needed.

e Not only the dates, but also the place and time of meetings should be designated.

Board of Education Meeting Schedule for 2025/2026 is attached.

Association Membership

The Board of Education may maintain membership in the National School Board Association (NSBA),

Michigan Association of School Boards (MASB), and other institutional memberships they find to be of
benefit to the District.

The Board of Education recognizes the value of membership and attendance at conferences, meetings,
and continuing education classes and approves all related costs (registration, travel, lodging, meals, and

mileage) subject to the provisions outlined in the Board of Education By-Laws.

Note: Currently, the district does not have membership with NSBA.

Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION: 07/06/25: Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that the meeting be
adjourned. Yes all, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Aquino, Secretary
Board of Education
Chippewa Valley Schools




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 2025/2026

Eff: July 21, 2025

Meetings are to be held in the boardroom of the Administration Building located at 19120 Cass Avenue, Clinton Township, MI

48038; 586-723-2000. Meetings may be scheduled elsewhere in the district should the need arise and will be posted accordingly.
Upon reguest to the Superintendent’s Office, the District shall make reasonable accommodations for a disabled person to be able to

participate in this meeting. Minutes are posted on the district website @ chippewavalleyschools.org

July 21 6:15 p.m. Organizational Meeting
July 21 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
August 11 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 8 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 29 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
October 20 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
November 10 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
December 8 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
January 2026 12 6:15 p.m. Organizational Meeting
January 12 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
February 2 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
March 2 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
March 23 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
April 13 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
May 11 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
June 8 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

NOTE: General meetings, special meetings or policy meetings are to be called as needed.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
July 21, 2025

Board President Pearl called the Regular meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. and the Pledge of
Allegiance was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Gura, Kuntz, Mahome, Pearl, Radyko and
Woijtowicz

Absent: None

Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Brosky, Dr. Blanchard,

Mr. Sibley, Dr. Langlands, Mr. Atkins, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White
and Ms. Adlam

Roll Call taken. All present.

MOTION #07/07/25 - Moved by Member Mahome and supported by Member Gura to
approve the agenda. Yes all, motion carried.

Presentations/Recognitions

e Fielding International presented their Discovery Report. This was developed based
on data collection from focus groups, surveys, and the Design Advisory Team (DAT).

Superintendent Ron Roberts recognized the Board for their commitment to this process. It
will provide equity across our district.

MOTION #07/08/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aquino to approve
the General Consent Agenda to:
e Approve minutes of Regular Meeting Minutes held on June 09, 2025.
e Approve General Fund, Food Service, IAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics.
Check Register in the amount of $7,622,300.04.
e Approve Wire Transfers, ACH and Payments Report in the amount of
$18,778,061.31.
e Approve 2018 Building and Site Check Register in the amount of $161,300.15.
e Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $229,166,66.
e Approve Personnel Transactions.




Motion passes 6-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

Old Business - None

MOTION #07/09/25 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the hire of Ms. Kelly Herberholz, to
the position of Assistant Principal, Algonquin Middle School. Ms. Herberholz’s effective
start date is to be determined. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #07/10/25 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the hire of Ms. Antonia Vitale, to the
position of Assistant Director, Food and Nutrition Services. Ms. Vitale’s effective start date
is to be determined. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #07/11/25 - Moved by Member Wojtowicz and supported by Member Kuntz that
the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order
Summary Report for the month of July 2025. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #07/12/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member
Wojtowicz that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Contrast
Mechanical for the installation of a rooftop air chiller at Wyandot Middle School in the
amount of $134,00.00 for the Maintenance Department. Yes all, motion carried.




MOTION #07/13/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that the

Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education adopt the following Board Policies and that
the reading of these polices be waived.

Policy

Number

Policy Name

Updated/New

4110 EDGAR UGG-Conflict of Interest Revised
4120 Employment of Support Staff Revised
4120.04 Employment of Substitutes New
4120.09 Volunteers Revised
4121 Criminal History Record Check Revised
4121.01 Criminal Conviction Review New
4122 Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity Revised
Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the
4122.02 Employee New
Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability
4123 Discrimination in Employment Revised
4139 Staff Discipline Revised
4140 Termination and Resignation New
4160 Physical Examination Revised
4161 Unrequested Leaves of Absence/Fitness for Duty Revised
Controlled Substance and Alcohol Policy for Commercial
Motor Vehicle (CMV) Drivers and Other Employees Who
4162 Perform Safety-Sensitive Functions Revised
4170.01 Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Revised
4213 Student Supervision and Welfare Revised
4214 Staff Gifts Revised
4216 Support Staff Dress and Grooming Revised
4217 Weapons Revised
4220 Evaluation of Support Staff Revised
4310 Freedom of Speech in Noninstructional Settings Revised
4362 Anti-Harassment Revised
4362.01 Threatening Behavior Toward Staff Members Revised




4362.02 Workplace Safety New

4419.03 Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act New

4430.01 Family & Medical Leaves of Absence ("FMLA") Revised
4440 Job-Related Expenses Revised

Motion passes 6-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

MOTION #07/14/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Mahome that
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve a Michigan High School Athletic
Association (MHSAA) membership resolution for the period of August 1, 2025, through July
31, 2026, and that the reading of the resolution be waived. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #07/15/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the vendors below for the purchase
of $94,278.00 worth of textbooks for the Special Services Department:

Vendor Amount

McGraw Hill $ 33,301.79
Voyager Sopris Learning 57,319.90

Learning Without Tears 3,656.31
TOTAL COST $94,278.00

Motion passes 6-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.




MOTION #07/16/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Booksource for the purchase of
$65,245.36 worth of high school literature and composition novels for the Educational
Services Department.

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Kuntz, yes; Member Wojtowicz,
no; Member Gura, yes; Member Radyko, no; Member Mahome, yes and Member Pearl,
yes.

Motion passes.

MOTION #07/17/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve The Math Learning Center for the
purchase of $83,239.92 worth of elementary level math workbooks for the Educational
Services Department. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #07/18/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Mahome that
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve McGraw Hill for high school math
materials of print and digital license for a 6-year period totaling $86,031.24 for the Special
Services Department. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #07/19/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Aquino that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Preliminary School Loan
Revolving Fund Application and Resolution and that the reading of the application and
resolution be waived. Yes all, motion carried.

Union Communications - None




Curriculum Updates - None

Administrative Reports - None

From the Community

e Public Comments/audience participation

Of and By Board Members

e Member Radyko commented on the following:
o Questions about field maintenance at Iroquois Middle School.
o Questions about new wood chips being installed at the elementary
playgrounds.

e Member Wojtowicz commented on the following:
o Inquired about the new restroom at Ottawa Elementary. Commended the
workers who completed the work.

e Member Gura commented on the following:
o Thanked Fielding International for the work they have done so far. Mr. Gura
believes the process is proactive.
o Credited Mr. Scott Sederlund (Asst. Superintendent, Business &
Operations) and the Business Department for the outstanding bond rating
Chippewa Valley Schools has.




MOTION #07/20/25 - Moved by Member Wojtowicz and supported by Member Gura that
the meeting be adjourned into Executive Session (8k. - To Consider Security Planning).

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Wojtowicz, yes; Member Gura, yes; Member Kuntz,
yes; Member Mahome, yes; Member Radyko, yes; Member Aquino, yes and Member
Pearl, yes.

Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 7:57 p.m.

The meeting was reconvened into Open Session at 8:56 p.m.

MOTION #07/21/25 - Moved by Member Kuntz and supported by Member Mahome to
adjourn the meeting. Yes all, motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Aquino, Secretary
Chippewa Valley Schools
Board of Education




REGULAR MEETING

E.1.b

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending 08/31/2025

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, 1AM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated 07/22/2025

2,005,884.24

Checks dated 07/29/2025

122,998.79

Checks dated 08/05/2025

104,214.23

P | [P | &P

2,233,097.26

2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT

Total General Fund ACH for July 2025 $

6,871,026.15

Total 2018 Building & Site Fund forJuly 2025

670,674.70

7,541,700.85

3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 8/5/2025

133,046.40

133,046.40

4. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 07/23/2025

19,187.48

Checks dated 07/30/2025

1,196.71

Checks dated 08/06/2025

25,259.75

©h P | h |&B

45,643.94

August 11, 2025
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederluhd
Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederiund

Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING

6:30 PM

E.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES
Nathan Schihl
Thomas Przytulski
Tamara Chilcott
Denise Wooten

Deniela Peredo
Selvana Al Shabi

Rukija Vandenheede

RESIGNATIONS

Shannon Ernat
Maria Baldi

Gina Abdo

Kristy Makowski
Alexandra Repyak
Kristen McNelis

PROMOTIONS
Kathy Bostwick
Nina Baglio
Stephenie Tocco

TRANSFERS
Audrey Allison
Megan Wood
Debra Sims

RETIREMENTS
Julie Skurya
Sharon Rewalt

POSITION

274 Shift Custodian-CVHS
27 Shift Custodian-DHS9
Elementary Clerk-Ottawa
Building Parapro-Wyandot

English Learner Paraeducator-Cherokee

Special Ed Aide (CLP)-Cheyenne
Lunchmonitor-Cherokee

POSITION

Special Ed-ECSE
Crossing Guard-Mohawk
Teacher-Ottawa
Teacher-Ojibwa
Teacher-Shawnee
Teacher-Erie

POSITION

1:1 Special Ed Aide-CVHS

Special Ed Aide (CLP)-Miami
General Attendance Clerk-II-Dakota

POSITION

Lead Server-DHS9

Special Ed Aide-Erie

Food Service Helper-CVHS

POSITION
Bus Driver
Curriculum Paraeducator-Ottawa

August 11, 2025
Adam Blancha;

EFFECTIVE
8/4/25
8/4/25
8/5/25
9/2/25
9/2/25
9/2/25
9/3/25

EFFECTIVE
7/17/25
7/29/25
8/4/25
8/5/25
8/15/25
8/22/25

EFFECTIVE
9/2/25
9/2/25
8/19/25

EFFECTIVE
9/2/25
9/2/25
9/2/25

EFFECTIVE
8/2/25
8/7/25




CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approve the
conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment, content
area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date/s for these teachers is

listed below. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Recommended for Hire

Melanie Nowacki
Kaitlyn Vendetti

Haley Shaw
Anne Barton
Rusty Rogers

Alexia Przyojski
Robert Bollenberghe

Mia Principato
Jorge Delgado

Kennedy Willis
Alyssa Stevenson

Position
1.0 Kindergarten-Erie
1.0 RR/CLP-TBD
1.0 Kindergarten-Cheyenne
1.0 RR/TC-CHER/CLV
1.0 RR/CLP-TBD
1.0 Music-Miami
1.0 4" Grade-Miami
1.0 5™ Grade-Cheyenne
1.0 Spanish-Iroquois/Algonquin
1.0 5™ Grade-Miami
1.0 4™ Grade-Ojibwa

LEAVE OF ABSENCES FOR 2025/26 SCHOOL YEAR:

Angela Koning

RATIONALE:

Social Worker-Huron

Rationale
Growth
New Hire
New Hire
Replacement
New Hire
Replacement
New Hire
New Hire
Movement
Replacement
New Hire

Effective Date
8/25/25

8/25/25
8/25/25
8/25/25
8/25/25
8/25/25
8/25/25
8/25/25
8/25/25
8/25/25
8/25/25

Leave of Absence 24/25 School Year
Child Care Leave 25/26 School Year

General Leaves and extensions of leaves of absences are at the sole
discretion of the Board. Approval of extensions are without precedence.
These leaves of absences will provide administration with a greater

flexibility when staffing for the 2025-26 school year.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Julie Skurya has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 10
years as a Bus Driver.

Julie Skurya through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Julie Skurya, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Julie Skurya will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 11" day of August 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Julie Skurya as an expression of
our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Sharon Rewalt has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 17 years as a Curriculum Paraeducator.

Sharon Rewalt through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Sharon Rewalt, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Sharon Rewalt will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 11t day of August 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Sharon Rewalt as an expression
of our appreciation.

R




F.

Old Business

New Business

Approve Purchase of Spanish Site License

Approve School Bus Purchase

Approve Uniform Services Contract

Approve Community Support Groups for 2025/2026
Approve Cooperative Purchase of Bottle Fill Stations

nnkhEwne

Dr. Brosky

Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederfund
Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING August 11, 2025

G.1

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of Spanish Site License Dr. Brosky
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of a multi-year license from Vista Higher
Learning in the amount of $78,013.56 to support Spanish language instruction at
the high school and middle school levels for the Grants Department.”

Building Amount
Algonquin $ 10,171.86
Iroquois 14,615.11
Seneca 14,615.11
Wyandot 10,171.86
CVHS 8,967.82
DHS 19,471.80
TOTAL COST $ 78,013.56

RATIONALE: Vista Higher Learning is the sole provider

of Encuentros licenses, which has been verified. Last year, site licenses and
instructional materials were approved and purchased for Spanish I students at the
high school level. These additional licenses will extend access to middle school
Spanish students, ensuring alignment with the existing high school program. This
continuity supports curriculum consistency and maximizes the value of previously
purchased resources.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the Grants and Purchasing
Departments. This purchase will be funded by the Student Interventions Fund.




)

COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 3, 2025

Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506193064

V I S T A Version No. 1
Prepared For Prepared By
Tyler Stein
Wyandot Middle School tstein@vistahigherlearning.com
39490 Garfield Rd Vista Higher Learning
Clinton Township, Ml 48038 500 Boylston St, 10% Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736
Encuentros 2022
Qty | Item Number Description Unit Price Total Value Total Cost
Encuentros 2022 Supersite Plus(v)(6
35 | 978-1-54337-242-7 year license) P ) $126.95 $4,443.25 $4,443.25
1 | 978-1-54334-305-2 | Encuentros 2022 Level 1 National TRB $398.95 $398.95 $398.95
Encuentros 2022 Level 1 Student
35 | 978-1-54334-022-8 | Edition(Hardcover) + Supersite Plus(v)(6 $146.95 $5,143.25 $5,143.25
year license)

Additional Services

Item

Description

Customer Success Partnership

Regular touchpoints with district leaders during first year of
implementation

Total Cost $9,985.45
Est. Shipping $186.41
Est. Grand Total Cost $10,171.86

Ordering Instructions

Purchase Orders will be processed upon receipt and will be invoiced for the full “Total Cost” amount as
shown above as well as the actual final Shipping charges required for your shipment, where applicable.
Please note that the “Est. Shipping” amount shown above is an estimate only and may be different than
the final charges applied.

When submitting your Purchase Order, please be sure to attach:

o A copy of this Quote

o If applicable, a copy of your signhed and dated tax exemption certificate

To place your order, please contact Customer Support:

Vista Higher Learning
500 Boylston Street, 10 Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736
Email: orders@vistahigherlearning.com

Phone: (800) 269-6311, option 3

Fax: (617) 426-5215

Reference No. 2506193064

p.1




COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 3, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506193064

V I S T A Version No. 1

Terms of Purchase

By accepting a Quote, initiating a Purchase Order to us, entering into a separate agreement with us, and/or
ordering online content, you are agreeing to these Terms of Purchase. The Vista Higher Learning Terms of
Purchase shall govern all sales of materials and online content and shall supersede any and all terms and
conditions attached to your Purchase Orders and/or any other document that you present to Vista Higher Learning,
which shall be considered as a confirmation only and the terms and conditions shall in no way amend, prevail over,
supplement or supersede any term or condition hereof,

e Terms of Use: All sales of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are expressly made subject
to the Vista Higher Learning Terms of Use: https://www.vhlcentral.com/terms _of use.

e Return Policy: Returns of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are subject to the Vista
Higher Learning Return Policy: https://vistahigherlearning.com/return-policy.

e Tax: Prices included within this Quote are exclusive of all applicable taxes, which are the responsibility of
the Customer. Customer must provide documentation of tax-exempt status, if applicable.

o Subscription Term: For digital product license purchases, the duration of access being purchased based on
the product license selection outlined in the Quote above will be considered the Subscription Term.

o Term Dates: Subscription Terms are aligned to an academic year calendar and will start as of the next
upcoming academic year following the receipt of a Purchase Order, unless otherwise requested by Customer.
All product licenses will have the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term.

o Unused Licenses: All product licenses must be used within the purchased Subscription Term. Unused
licenses during the purchased Subscription Term are not refundable or eligible for credit.

o Licensing Add-ons: If purchasing additional license quantities and/or licensing level upgrades to be added
onto an existing base of product licenses, the additional quantities and/or upgrades will be applied beginning
with the currently active Subscription Term, unless otherwise requested by Customer. All product licenses
must maintain the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term, with any additional quantities
and/or upgrades matching the current expiration date of the existing Subscription Term in place.

[ Thank you for your business!

Reference No. 2506193064 p.2



COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 3, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506193052

Vi

S T A Version No. 1

Prepared For Prepared By
Tyler Stein
Seneca Middle School tstein@vistahigherlearning.com
42755 Romeo Plank Rd Vista Higher Learning
Clinton Township, MI 48038 500 Boylston St, 10* Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736

Encuentros 2022
Qty | Item Number Description Unit Price Total Value Total Cost
Encuentros 2022 Supersite Plus(v)(6
70 | 978-1-54337-2427 | 1SRO8 S P X $126.95 $8,886.50 $8.886.50
1 | 978-1-54334-305-2 | Encuentros 2022 Level 1 National TRB $398.95 $398.95 $398.95
Encuentros 2022 Level 1 Student
35 | 978-1-54334-022-8 | Edition(Hardcover) + Supersite Plus(v)(6 $146.95 $5,143.25 $5,143.25
year license)

Additional Services

Item

Description

Customer Success Partnership

Regular touchpoints with district leaders during first year of
implementation

Total Cost $14,428.70
Est. Shipping $186.41
Est. Grand Total Cost $14,615.11

Ordering Instructions

Purchase Orders will be processed upon receipt and will be invoiced for the full “Total Cost” amount as
shown above as well as the actual final Shipping charges required for your shipment, where applicable.
Please note that the “Est. Shipping” amount shown above is an estimate only and may be different than
the final charges applied.
When submitting your Purchase Order, please be sure to attach:

o A copy of this Quote

o |If applicable, a copy of your signed and dated tax exemption certificate
To place your order, please contact Customer Support:

Vista Higher Learning
500 Boylston Street, 10* Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736
Email: orders@vistahigherlearning.com
Phone: (800) 269-6311, option 3
Fax: (617) 426-5215

Reference No. 2506193052 p. 1




COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 3, 2025
Quioote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506193052

v I S T A Version No. 1

Terms of Purchase

By accepting a Quote, initiating a Purchase Order to us, entering into a separate agreement with us, and/or
ordering online content, you are agreeing to these Terms of Purchase. The Vista Higher Learning Terms of
Purchase shall govern all sales of materials and online content and shall supersede any and all terms and
conditions attached to your Purchase Orders and/or any other document that you present to Vista Higher Learning,
which shall be considered as a confirmation only and the terms and conditions shall in no way amend, prevail over,
supplement or supersede any term or condition hereof.

o Terms of Use: All sales of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are expressly made subject
to the Vista Higher Learning Terms of Use: hitps://www.vhlcentral.com/terms_of use.

e Return Policy: Returns of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are subject to the Vista
Higher Learning Return Policy: https://vistahigherlearning.com/return-policy.

e Tax: Prices included within this Quote are exclusive of all applicable taxes, which are the responsibility of
the Customer. Customer must provide documentation of tax-exempt status, if applicable.

s Subscription Term: For digital product license purchases, the duration of access being purchased based on
the product license selection outlined in the Quote above will be considered the Subscription Term.

e Term Dates: Subscription Terms are aligned to an academic year calendar and will start as of the next
upcoming academic year following the receipt of a Purchase Order, unless otherwise requested by Customer.
All product licenses will have the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term.

o Unused Licenses: All product licenses must be used within the purchased Subscription Term. Unused
licenses during the purchased Subscription Term are not refundable or eligible for credit.

o Licensing Add-ons: If purchasing additional license quantities and/or licensing level upgrades to be added
onto an existing base of product licenses, the additional quantities and/or upgrades will be applied beginning
with the currently active Subscription Term, unless otherwise requested by Customer. All product licenses
must maintain the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term, with any additional quantities
and/or upgrades matching the current expiration date of the existing Subscription Term in place.

Thank you for your business!

Reference No. 2506193052 p.2



COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 3, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506193040

V I S T A Version No. 1

Prepared For Prepared By
Tyler Stein
Iroquois Middle School tstein@vistahigherlearning.com
48301 Romeo Plant Rd Vista Higher Learning
Macomb, MI 48044 500 Boylston St, 10* Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736

Encuentros 2022

Qty | Item Number Description Unit Price Total Value Total Cost
Encuentros 2022 Supersite Plus(v)(6
70 | 978-1-64337-242:7 | ETSIETE P X $126.95 $8,886.50 $8,886.50
1 | 978-1-54334-305-2 | Encuentros 2022 Level 1 National TRB $398.95 $398.95 $398.95
Encuentros 2022 Level 1 Student
35 | 978-1-54334-022-8 | Edition(Hardcover) + Supersite Plus(v)(6 $146.95 $5,143.25 $5,143.25
year license)

Additional Services

Item Description

Regular touchpoints with district leaders during first year of

Customer Success Partnership implementation

Total Cost $14,428.70
Est. Shipping $186.41
Est. Grand Total Cost $14,615.11

Ordering Instructions

o Purchase Orders will be processed upon receipt and will be invoiced for the full “Total Cost” amount as
shown above as well as the actual final Shipping charges required for your shipment, where applicable.
Please note that the “Est. Shipping” amount shown above is an estimate only and may be different than
the final charges applied.

e When submitting your Purchase Order, please be sure to attach:

o A copy of this Quote
o |If applicable, a copy of your signed and dated tax exemption certificate
o To place your order, please contact Customer Support:

Vista Higher Learning
500 Boylston Street, 10* Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736

Email: orders@yvistahigherlearning.com
Phone: (800) 269-6311, option 3

Fax: (617) 426-5215

Reference No. 2506193040 p.1



COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 3, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506193040

S T A Version No. 1

Terms of Purchase

By accepting a Quote, initiating a Purchase Order to us, entering into a separate agreement with us, and/or
ordering online content, you are agreeing to these Terms of Purchase. The Vista Higher Learning Terms of
Purchase shall govern all sales of materials and online content and shall supersede any and all terms and
conditions attached to your Purchase Orders and/or any other document that you present to Vista Higher Learning,
which shall be considered as a confirmation only and the terms and conditions shall in no way amend, prevail over,
supplement or supersede any term or condition hereof.

Terms of Use: All sales of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are expressly made subject

to the Vista Higher Learning Terms of Use: https://www.vhlcentral.com/terms_of use.

Return Policy: Returns of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are subject to the Vista

Higher Learning Return Policy: hitps:/vistahigherlearning.com/return-policy.

Tax: Prices included within this Quote are exclusive of all applicable taxes, which are the responsibility of

the Customer. Customer must provide documentation of tax-exempt status, if applicable.

Subscription Term: For digital product license purchases, the duration of access being purchased based on
the product license selection outlined in the Quote above will be considered the Subscription Term.

Term Dates: Subscription Terms are aligned to an academic year calendar and will start as of the next
upcoming academic year following the receipt of a Purchase Order, unless otherwise requested by Customer.
All product licenses will have the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term.

Unused Licenses: All product licenses must be used within the purchased Subscription Term. Unused
licenses during the purchased Subscription Term are not refundable or eligible for credit.

Licensing Add-ons: If purchasing additional license quantities and/or licensing level upgrades to be added
onto an existing base of product licenses, the additional quantities and/or upgrades will be applied beginning
with the currently active Subscription Term, unless otherwise requested by Customer. All product licenses
must maintain the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term, with any additional quantities
and/or upgrades matching the current expiration date of the existing Subscription Term in place.

Thank you for your business!

Reference No. 2506193040 p.2




COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 3, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506193032

v l S T A Version No. 1

Prepared For Prepared By
Tyler Stein
Algonquin Middle School tstein@vistahigherlearning.com
19150 Briarwood Ln Vista Higher Learning
Clinton Township, M| 48036 500 Boylston St, 10" Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736

Encuentros 2022

Qty | ltem Number Description Unit Price Total Value Total Cost
Encuentros 2022 Supersite Plus(v)(6
35 | o78-1-54337-242:7 | FOUTS B L $126.95 $4,443.25 $4,443.25
1 | 978-1-54334-305-2 | Encuentros 2022 Level 1 National TRB $398.95 $398.95 $398.95
Encuentros 2022 Level 1 Student
35 | 978-1-54334-022-8 | Edition(Hardcover) + Supersite Plus(v)(6 $146.95 $5,143.25 $5,143.25
year license)

Additional Services

Item Description

Regular touchpoints with district leaders during first year of

Customer Success Partnership implementation

Total Cost $9,985.45
Est. Shipping $186.41
Est. Grand Total Cost $10,171.86

Ordering Instructions

e Purchase Orders will be processed upon receipt and will be invoiced for the full “Total Cost” amount as
shown above as well as the actual final Shipping charges required for your shipment, where applicable.
Please hote that the “Est. Shipping”" amount shown above is an estimate only and may be different than
the final charges applied.

e When submitting your Purchase Order, please be sure to attach:

o A copy of this Quote
o Ifapplicable, a copy of your signed and dated tax exemption certificate
e To place your order, please contact Customer Support:

Vista Higher Learning
500 Boylston Street, 10 Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736
Email: orders@Uvistahigherlearning.com
Phone: (800) 269-6311, option 3
Fax: (617) 426-5215

Reference No. 2506193032 p.1



COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 3, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
A Quote No. 2506193032

V I S T Version No. 1

Terms of Purchase

By accepting a Quote, initiating a Purchase Order to us, entering into a separate agreement with us, and/or
ordering online content, you are agreeing to these Terms of Purchase. The Vista Higher Learning Terms of
Purchase shall govern all sales of materials and online content and shall supersede any and all terms and
conditions attached to your Purchase Orders and/or any other document that you present to Vista Higher Learning,
which shall be considered as a confirmation only and the terms and conditions shall in no way amend, prevail over,
supplement or supersede any term or condition hereof.

o Terms of Use: All sales of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are expressly made subject
to the Vista Higher Learning Terms of Use: https://www.vhlcentral.com/terms_of use.

e Return Policy: Returns of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are subject to the Vista
Higher Learning Return Paolicy: https://vistahigherlearning.com/return-policy.

e Tax: Prices included within this Quote are exclusive of all applicable taxes, which are the responsibility of
the Customer. Customer must provide documentation of tax-exempt status, if applicable.

o Subscription Term: For digital product license purchases, the duration of access being purchased based on
the product license selection outlined in the Quote above will be considered the Subscription Term.

o Term Dates: Subscription Terms are aligned to an academic year calendar and will start as of the next
upcoming academic year following the receipt of a Purchase Order, unless otherwise requested by Customer.
All product licenses will have the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term.

o Unused Licenses: All product licenses must be used within the purchased Subscription Term. Unused
licenses during the purchased Subscription Term are not refundable or eligible for credit.

o Licensing Add-ons: If purchasing additional license quantities and/or licensing level upgrades to be added
onto an existing base of product licenses, the additional quantities and/or upgrades will be applied beginning
with the currently active Subscription Term, unless otherwise requested by Customer. All product licenses
must maintain the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term, with any additional quantities
and/or upgrades matching the current expiration date of the existing Subscription Term in place.

Thank you for your business!

Reference No. 2506193032 p.2



COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 20, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506195785

V I S T A Version No. 1

Prepared For Prepared By

Melissa Kelley

. . mkelley@uvistahigherlearning.com
Chippewa Valley High School 617-368-3643

18300 19 Mile Road
Clinton Twp, M| 48038-1204

Vista Higher Learning
500 Boylston St, 10* Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736

Encuentros 2022
Qty | ltem Number Description Unit Price Total Value Total Cost
aoo.n | Encuentros 2022 Supersite Plus(v)(4
46 | 978-1-54337-692-0 year license) $103.95 $4,781.70 $4,781.70
5 | 978-1-54333-505-7 Eg%‘:;’;tms 422 Lewel 2 Gusdamo ds $35.95 $179.75 $179.75
1 | 978-1-54334-307-6 | Encuentros 2022 Level 2 National TRB $398.95 $398.95 $398.95
35 | 978-1-54333-495-1 | Encuentros 2022 Level 2 Student Edition $96.95 $3,393.25 $3,393.25
Total Cost $8,753.65
Est. Shipping $214.17
Est. Grand Total Cost $8,967.82

Ordering Instructions

e Purchase Orders will be processed upon receipt and will be invoiced for the full “Total Cost” amount as
shown above as well as the actual final Shipping charges required for your shipment, where applicable.
Please note that the “Est. Shipping” amount shown above is an estimate only and may be different than
the final charges applied.

e  When submitting your Purchase Order, please be sure to attach:

o A copy of this Quote
o If applicable, a copy of your signed and dated tax exemption certificate
e To place your order, please contact Customer Support:

Vista Higher Learning
500 Boylston Street, 10 Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736
Email: orders@vistahigherlearning.com
Phone: (800) 269-6311, option 3
Fax: (617) 426-5215

| Terms of Purchase

Reference No. 2506195785 p. 1



COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 20, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506195785

v I S T A Version No. 1

By accepting a Quote, initiating a Purchase Order to us, entering into a separate agreement with us, and/or
ordering online content, you are agreeing to these Terms of Purchase. The Vista Higher Learning Terms of
Purchase shall govern all sales of materials and online content and shall supersede any and all terms and
conditions attached to your Purchase Orders and/or any other document that you present to Vista Higher Learning,
which shall be considered as a confirmation only and the terms and conditions shall in no way amend, prevail over,
supplement or supersede any term or condition hereof.

o Terms of Use: All sales of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are expressly made subject
to the Vista Higher Learning Terms of Use: hitps://www.vhlcentral.com/terms_of use.

o Return Policy: Returns of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are subject to the Vista
Higher Learning Return Policy: https://vistahigherlearning.com/return-policy.

e Tax: Prices included within this Quote are exclusive of all applicable taxes, which are the responsibility of
the Customer. Customer must provide documentation of tax-exempt status, if applicable.

o Subscription Term: For digital product license purchases, the duration of access being purchased based on
the product license selection outlined in the Quote above will be considered the Subscription Term.

o Term Dates: Subscription Terms are aligned to an academic year calendar and will start as of the next
upcoming academic year following the receipt of a Purchase Order, unless otherwise requested by Customer.
All product licenses will have the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term.

o Unused Licenses: All product licenses must be used within the purchased Subscription Term. Unused
licenses during the purchased Subscription Term are not refundable or eligible for credit.

o Licensing Add-ons: If purchasing additional license quantities and/or licensing level upgrades to be added
onto an existing base of product licenses, the additional quantities and/or upgrades will be applied beginning
with the currently active Subscription Term, unless otherwise requested by Customer. All product licenses
must maintain the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term, with any additional quantities
and/or upgrades matching the current expiration date of the existing Subscription Term in place.

Thank you for your business!

Reference No. 2506195785 p. 2



COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 20, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506195787

V | S T A Version No. 1

Prepared For Prepared By

Melissa Kelley

. mkelley@vistahigherlearning.com
Dakota High School 617-368-3643

21051 21 Mile Road ; : ;
Vista Higher Learning
e, MI 48044-2009 500 Boylston S, 10 Floor

Boston, MA 02116-3736

Encuentros 2022

Qty | Item Number Description Unit Price Total Value Total Cost

| Encuentros 2022 Supersite Plus(v)(4
110 | 978-1-54337-692-0 year license) $103.95 $11,434.50 $11,434.50

Encuentros 2022 Level 2 Cuaderno de

5 | 978-1-564333-505-7 practica $35.95 $179.75 $179.75
2 | 978-1-54334-307-6 | Encuentros 2022 Level 2 National TRB $398.95 $797.90 $797.90
70 | 978-1-54333-495-1 | Encuentros 2022 Level 2 Student Edition $96.95 $6,786.50 $6,786.50

Total Cost $19,198.65

Est. Shipping $273.15

Est. Grand Total Cost $19,471.80

Ordering Instructions

o Purchase Orders will be processed upon receipt and will be invoiced for the full “Total Cost” amount as
shown above as well as the actual final Shipping charges required for your shipment, where applicable.
Please note that the “Est. Shipping” amount shown above is an estimate only and may be different than
the final charges applied.

o When submitting your Purchase Order, please be sure to attach:

o A copy of this Quote
o If applicable, a copy of your signed and dated tax exemption certificate
e To place your order, please contact Customer Support:

Vista Higher Learning
500 Boylston Street, 10* Floor
Boston, MA 02116-3736
Email: orders@vistahigherlearning.com
Phone: (800) 269-6311, option 3
Fax: (617) 426-5215

| Terms of Purchase

Reference No. 2506195787 p.1



COST PROPOSAL

Quote Prepared On June 20, 2025
Quote Valid Through October 15, 2025
Quote No. 2506195787

V I S T A : Version No. 1

By accepting a Quote, initiating a Purchase Order to us, entering into a separate agreement with us, and/or
ordering online content, you are agreeing to these Terms of Purchase. The Vista Higher Learning Terms of
Purchase shall govern all sales of materials and online content and shall supersede any and all terms and
conditions attached to your Purchase Orders and/or any other document that you present to Vista Higher Learning,
which shall be considered as a confirmation only and the terms and conditions shall in no way amend, prevail over,
supplement or supersede any term or condition hereof.

o Terms of Use: All sales of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are expressly made subject
to the Vista Higher Learning Terms of Use: https://www.vhicentral.com/terms_of use.

o Return Policy: Returns of Vista Higher Learning materials and online content are subject to the Vista
Higher Learning Return Policy: https://vistahigherlearning.com/return-policy.

e Tax: Prices included within this Quote are exclusive of all applicable taxes, which are the responsibility of
the Customer. Customer must provide documentation of tax-exempt status, if applicable.

o Subscription Term: For digital product license purchases, the duration of access being purchased based on
the product license selection outlined in the Quote above will be considered the Subscription Term.

o Term Dates: Subscription Terms are aligned to an academic year calendar and will start as of the next
upcoming academic year following the receipt of a Purchase Order, unless otherwise requested by Customer.
All product licenses will have the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term.

o Unused Licenses: All product licenses must be used within the purchased Subscription Term. Unused
licenses during the purchased Subscription Term are not refundable or eligible for credit.

o Licensing Add-ons: If purchasing additional license quantities and/or licensing level upgrades to be added
onto an existing base of product licenses, the additional quantities and/or upgrades will be applied beginning
with the currently active Subscription Term, unless otherwise requested by Customer. All product licenses
must maintain the same start and end dates aligned with the Subscription Term, with any additional quantities
and/or upgrades matching the current expiration date of the existing Subscription Term in place.

[ Thank you for your business!

Reference No. 2506195787 p.2



\'

June 20, 2025

Chippewa Valley School District
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Dear Ms. Blanzy,

This letter is in response to your request for a Sole Source letter from Vista Higher Learning,
Incorporated. This letter attests and affirms that Vista Higher Learning is the sole publisher and holder of
all copyrights to the publications listed below. In addition to the items in the below list, Vista Higher
Learning, Inc. holds all copyrights, or rights assigned via licensing agreements. They extend to all
ancillary materials related to the same publication:

Encuentro 2022

Vista Higher Learning, Inc. also verifies that the listed wholesale price provided to Chippewa Valley
School District is no different to the pricing offered to all schools and school districts in the state of
Michigan. Prices are not more than the lowest list wholesale price available to schools and school
districts in any other state.

Sincerely,

i

Hector Morales
Vice President of Sales and Marketing K-12

Vista Higher Learning, 500 Boylston Street, Suite 620
Boston, MA 02116

S




REGULAR MEETING August 11, 2025

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
G.2 Approve School Bus Purchase Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of two (2) electric school buses from Hoekstra
Transportation, Inc., as follows:

From Hoekstra Transportation in Grand Rapids, Michigan:
(2) Thomas 77-passenger school buses with integrated child restraint seats
and additional cameras at $397,151.00 each less the EPA Grant award of
$200,000.00 for each bus.

The total for this purchase would be $394,302.00.”

RATIONALE: The Director of Pupil Transportation has
compared the specifications of the offerings from each of the three (3)
manufacturers represented in the purchasing program and has made the
determination that the recommended bus models will best serve the district at this
point based on the performance of our latest purchases and other comparative
factors. The district was awarded a $400,000 grant through the EPA for this
purchase. Funding will come from the 2018 Bond Fund for this purchase.




Chippewa Valley Schools

Transportation Department
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
(586) 723-2160
Email: tchapman@cvs.k12.mi.us

To:  Scott Sederlund, Assistant Superintendent Date: August 4, 2025

From: Tracy Chapman, Director Re: 2025 Electric Bus Purchase

With the growing trend in electrification of school buses, Chippewa Valley applied for and was
awarded a $400,000 grant from the EPA to aide in covering the cost of purchasing electric school
buses.

Two main advantages of electric school buses are:

Cleaner Air and Reduced Health Risks:

o Zero emissions, contributing to cleaner air for students and our community.

e Reduced Exposure to pollutants for students who are more susceptible to the negative
impacts of diesel exhaust.

e Electric school buses also contribute to lower greenhouse gas emissions, which can help
combat climate change.

e They are much quieter than diesel buses, reducing noise pollution in residential areas and
creating a more pleasant experience for students.

Lower Operating and Maintenance Costs:
o Lower operating and maintenance costs compared to traditional diesel buses saving the
district money in the long-term as operating and maintenance costs are generally lower.
o Electric buses require less maintenance than diesel buses, as they have fewer moving parts
and no need for oil changes or complex engine repairs.
e Fuel costs are also typically lower, as electricity is often more affordable than diesel fuel.

Studies have estimated that annual operational cost savings ranging from $5,000 to $10,000 per bus,
according to the U.S. Department of Energy.

To better serve our students and community, after comparative bids, | recommend purchasing two 77-
passenger school buses from Hoeskstra Transportation.

o (2) 77-passenger buses with integrated seats and camera system ($794,302 - $400,000
from the EPA grant for a final cost of $394.302.00)

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Page | 1



suondo Apog
Sa|IW 000 00T/S4e3A §

. a3
uoddng pooH aso
pog|

suondQ sissey)

00°T80°€E6ES 00°02v'V3€S 00°086°S8€S 90144 9seq 1npoid

1ISURI] 1SOMPLIA puej|oH BJISYB0H

sjuaWIWOY) J13ANng mis uondo |
Z :Ayuenp
198Uassed £/ :1onpoid
(z 9seUd SZ0Z-¥70T) jeuonusauo) A3 :Alo8aie) 1anpold
A3 "ssed-Z/ AdjjeA emaddiy) 1s910N
sjooyas Aajiep emaddiyD :uonezjuedio SuiAng
NV 00:TT S20T ‘TE Inf

9/Tz# 29ds - Moday uosiiedwo) adud

guiseyaung sng ueSiyoln

uondo




00'67Z$ 00'T1SS 3pISul WalsAs yd ‘o1per N4/INY

00°8L¥S

1|ds ‘pa1eay ‘910wal ‘S3 MIIA UdQ 0350y
| mainiesy sioniin

O£ X ,9 9|qe1shipe 300|-19A37

- . . . , ; ; ; , , ; ,E.wug‘ 10JIUOIA 1431 ||V
oo.ovmm ; ,. _ww“mmmwimﬁm

AJUO JoALIP JO4



00°8TZ'LOVS
00°8TT'LOVS

00°609€02Z$
(00"000°002S)

00'9LTTS
00°'S63VS

00°8€S°L6ES
/N

00'7€8'L6ES
00'v7€8'L6ES

00°L16'861S
(00'000°0028)

00'941°T$
00°S68VS

00'9¥8‘26£$
00'05%

00°0v7S

00°SPIS

00°20E'V6ES
00°20E'V6€S

00°'TIST‘L61S
{00°000°00Z$)
00'0$

00°£9T%

00'0$

00'9LT'TS$
00°S68'7$
00'0vZS
00'619%

00°'S0‘06€$
00'5T$

00'99%$

[e301 puesD
aoud |elol
22144 HuN

psemy uess weigold sng [00YdS Ued|D VdI

pJepuels Yun Sdo [enuassy yA Jeuoz

Buidig Jo3e1pRYy [931S SSI|UIRIS

19pPOIN @31 Suigouis Suising ajgnoq 1YsiT-z AjuQ uou4 ‘wiy dols sadsuel]
JUBMO|[Y olpey |IqoIN

DUBMO|]Y WDISAS eIBWED

S3UBMO||Y Olpey 3|IqOoN

22UBMOY]Y WIDISAS BISWIED

30UeMO||y olpey JjIqOoN

2oUBMO||Y WISAS _IBWED

Sulguing plojiueA| [991S SS3juIR1S

pJiepuels Jo nai] ul ‘Surleodsapup Apoqiapun pla1yseso)

suondp J19|eag
90lid paindiuo)

paiull %8z ‘patadwal

(v :A¥0) Jute1S3Y PiYD-,
(¥ :A10) (195 Jad) Junow xoeul ,6€ ‘auqes
(¥ :A10) (3e9s 1ad) Junow Jooy ‘SO (Z) - SI1 pren3ales (AL ,6€




REGULAR MEETING August 11, 2025

G3

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Uniform Services Contract Myr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve awarding a uniform services contract to Contractors
Clothing for the Maintenance, Custodial, and Food Service Departments, for an
initial two-year term at an estimated annual cost of between $50,000 and $60,000,
with the option for three one-year contract extensions.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
public bidding process RFP 3.2526.

The proposals were reviewed and approved by the Maintenance, Food Services,
and Purchasing Departments. Funding will come from the General Fund for this
purchase.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations

From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator

CC: Frank Houston Director of Custodial and Skilled Maintenance
Brittany Damerow Director of Food Services

Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 3.2526

(Uniform Services)

The award of this contract will provide complete uniform services for the Custodial, Maintenance and Food
Services Departments. Aggressive bid solicitation efforts included direct mailing to qualified vendors and an
online posting at the State of Michigan SIGMA website. All public bidding requirements were followed in
accordance with applicable State of Michigan laws and Board of Education policies.

A total of four vendors submitted proposals, which were evaluated based on the following criteria: cost,
completeness of bid submission, availability of online ordering, turnaround time, and previous relationship and
performance history. After thorough review, it is recommended that the uniform services contract be awarded
to Contractors Clothing, despite their proposal not being the lowest bid received.

Contractors Clothing has a proven history of successfully servicing our District for over 33 years and has
demonstrated a clear understanding of our operational needs, ordering patterns, and uniform specifications.
Their familiarity with our processes significantly reduces onboarding time and minimizes the risk of service
disruptions. While other vendors submitted lower bids, Contractors Clothing distinguished themselves by:

Providing a complete and responsive bid

Ensuring reliable turnaround times

Demonstrating consistent performance and customer service in previous years
Offering the only online ordering system among bidders

Complying with current Support Collective Bargaining Agreements

Additionally, the uniforms provided must align with specifications outlined in our employee contracts. It is a
contractual obligation that the District supplies appropriate uniform options to designated staff. Contractors
Clothing not only submitted a completed bid proposal, but they have consistently met these requirements,
ensuring compliance and continuity of service.

In summary, we are recommending that Contractors Clothing be awarded the uniform services bid. Their
proven track record with our District, ability to meet contractually required uniform specifications, and
operational advantages — including online ordering and reliable service — make them the most suitable vendor,
despite not being the lowest bidder. The initial contract term will be for two years, with the option for three
annual contract extensions.

Please contact me with any questions.




ﬁf\)
safeq i »o, a8ed /\\MW\ :Ag passaul
Y {
e AT Y :Ag pauedau
i/ ARANNRMA (Nl

rowa b0 a3l

™ ...uJA.uJ.,kr (GRS IEYGN Y /Mu M/‘,uﬂmc.n» N Tuw» ) \u\,wmum)v O 2 AN \u/plﬂ ) /Hv.mmexﬂ)/u\.Mf A:ub:ﬂv/ frt\.r
(= SETEVE RN Yo %W%Q\@uﬂﬁ /v\u«,ww&( : \w@fﬂ AUUMQ. e 3
CSerail PIR 9y Vo2 oG ‘
Y = T4 7% o, p
PRI ey ZnsuTeRs 4E0W ISARENE on St SO
Csury VIR ON yoo2rR S A9V
421NV OoF PRI Fri2=0s AN Ao |[STo-smpa o W2Sy | yoghaeyue)
3] (20purp \Duorsy | O Q
e p 16 13 24 \nnasd ﬂ\ou%/ ﬂxw;/ i mw Juwen &) U o
rewaate 2d \aread 2R =% AP Ruwdve] o) MM Y
SPFRU SIQ fon INTW0 - TC%&%Q D S @ Tmogue)
Aujiqed
so10N Mjiqede) pajwqns (v) owEN J2pPIg
sunapaQ suljuo pig a1ejdwo) | suaeply

"wi'e 00:TT 1€ ST0T ‘0€ AInf “Aepsaupa :Sulusdg pig
979¢ S# d4y
SO3ALBS WICIUN

sjoods Asjjea emaddiyd

Ajjel pig



S fsod uun| S£TiE $i{s1T S ¥/N ¥/N pig oN pid oN ey SiIgee S X - IXE s3zis |18} g 8iq Joj 34eyd dn
50°598 HIYS 312%00d
DFeT siovsr S pig ON pIg ON 90°0% $ | 950€ s A IXT-S A31p iafieaH Ajuap uonng-¢ ‘WBemireay
ATD WINWIUIA ‘3A93]S BUOT - LHIHS
$ asony wun| soez $|soer ¢ 7N ¥iN pig ON pig ON ¥6'1€ 5| vhee S A IXY - IXE sazis |je3 g 81q 40} 981eyd dn
c0's78 HIYS 183204
0992 sloovr ¢ ¥/N ¥iN pig oN pig on TAl $|azoz S A IXZ-S Aaig saypealy AjusH uonng-¢ ‘WBEmAnesy
:AYD winwiunA ‘DAI3S HOYS - LYIHS
$ 150D WUN| 0R'ST slogst  $|weer S |e89T siver  $|srst s joT6z s | o961 S A IXY - IXE s3121s ||e3 33 Big Jo) 3Bieyd dn
A4 slsett s]veiz s | 86FT S |sest S |STIT Sfeste s|zoet S A WXe-Ss Asi9yan| 00ET "Z0 T°9 13204
IATD winwiuniy UM Uo10D %00T - LHIHS-1
$ 11soDAuUN| ST'EE S|eic  SfPFeE S |eFoz $ ]081IE ${sToT S 8-9S PPY 8-95 ppv A IXY-IXE saus |(e3  8iq 4oy a8ieyd dn
Q8L $]os8t S | FESE B Eoyad $ {8eT S |s10T s |zzie Slelte S A IXZ-5 ang jeAoy 400SH SIUSA BPIS ‘SND
pue tejjod LUy el ‘anbid
AATD WINWIUIA] uono)/Aled S£/59 - 010d
SE'OF S| seoe S |re6r S | 88'3¢ S | #L0E $ | 15°9C $ joeey S| ovyE S A IXP - IXE s3z1s fe3 73 81q Joj e8seyd dn
$ asoD uun| 58°G% s|seoe $ wiN ¥/N L 0E $ | 1592 S | 06°Er S| ovve S A IXZ-S Aaug auydess
- 0E3s umo@q uoling ‘wuogiun
PIION /N | g ON Y/N | #6ED S | 66°0¢ S JvLOE $ {159z S /N /N A IXe-S anjg [eAoy JUBISISIY UL ‘UONOD
A0 winuiui %00T ‘9A93]5 8u0T - LHIHS
00°8€ sleasz §]vreEs S | 6F70F S | vT'8e S | I6°€C s |osor $|ooTE S A XY - IXE sazls ||e3} %3 8iq Joj 381eyd dn
$ 150D UUN| BU'BE s|loog:  S{vviv S | s¥pE S {vT'8T S| T6ET s |osor $|00TE S A IXC-S Asig ayydeln UMOQ UOIING “WLIoNUR
ovos JULISISAY BP{ULIMN ‘UON0D
ATO winwiuiy PIgON Y/N | P ON ¥/ YN ¥/N LA 14 S jI8¢€C S ¥/N Y/N A XZ-S anyg |eAoy %00T ‘3A33IS HOYS - LUIHS
CFZE sloviz S| vest S | 865¢ $ Jzosz s | 6e1C S| ssve s | sesz S A XY - IXE 3215 |23 g 8iq Jog d21eyd dn
$ soduuUn| ov e s{ovzz 8 ¥iN ViN 79'S2 S| 6812 S| ssve s | sesz s A IXC-S umolg 33ej0004)
¥Tds uiogun pualg uoyon/Ajod
orCE 9¥'72 N Rixad S| 8662 ¥ y - : - e0d.e! y
OFZE S| o¥ SE¥EeT $1e66 $ | Lose Sleete $|seve S | sesz S A IXZ-S | U 0b/09 “3A33(S U0 - LHIHS
ATp wnwiwing| oF ZE s|orzz Sprey $ | 6662 $ |z9st $16£1T s | sgrs s | sese s A IXZ-S anig [eAoy
SERT $|srer  s|Eeer S | 68'cE s]i9te S YLt s |ovie s | o061z S A Xy - IXE $aZis j|e1 g 8iq Joj 84eyd dn
$ SO UUN| SH8Z s{arsr ¢ ¥/N /N 19'TZ SivrLT s|orie $|067TC S A KZ-S umoIg 21e[030Y)
veds wioun pus)g uonod/Al0
S¥8T S|s¥sT  s)Eeor S |654T syt svrit s |orie s|o6te 3 A XT-S feodseys H ~: puslg uones/Aod
0%/09 9n33|S LOYS - LHIHS
ATO WNWUING S°8T S|stgt  S|Re0Ov S 664 sjeree S {678l sjorie $1061C s A IXT-S an|g |eAoy
Apuo Aszplaiquig TSt Arsploiquig S6°TTSH Kisproiquiy ETyS+ Assploaquig 0S'65+ Asapioiquig N/A
J04 sequp Auo | Assprosquug oN Aispioaquig ON Adapioaquug oN Aaploiquig oN Arsproiquug azus suondg Jjojo) | #1Inpoid uondirsag
supud ying HLUM Hilm Him HLIM )
“[aul xe] sajes /m 1s0) uun | aul Xel sajes /m 3so) Hun { puj xe) sajes /M Iso) Hun | |pul Xel sajes /m 350D Hun
Se3U3 S0 Sujyio[) slopeijuo) SLHIHS S.NIN

g

9757 € d4Y S9%1IAI9S uLIoiun
w.io4 Supld pig

:awepn Auedwio)n




umoqg
33°1% s|setz s|ersy ¢ e¥sE $fzese s |esez $ | ogss $|ossz $ A IX-S an|g [eAoy .
SAYD winuwutig -uoyning ‘aAs3|S MoYS - LHIHS
ST8E s|stsz $fvres  §|ersy $|ssee ¢ |eess s | zrsy $ | zese S A IXb s3z4s snid Joy aieyd dn
¢ :aso) wun| ST'8E $i{s18z S$Qvies 3 |erew $lssze $|zees $ ferey $ | zeee 3$ A IXE
oo'Es slogez ¢lros ¢ ewi s{eroe ¢ |osse ¢ Jerse A A e 8091
s | og o < $ anjg jeAo umea
noe U DU N . . . . )
P 098¢ ¢|osez sjvros s |eFic $lcroe S |06z $ feric $| 6Lz S A IX-S 18 [eA0Y _uonng ansls ST - LHIHS
$ son Ny 85708 $logoz Slerir S| s¥se sltesz  $|sorz s |ores $ | 099z S A Y sazjs snyd Joy 384eyd dn
$logoz  s|erte  $|svsz $Yresz S |s9vz $ forve s | 09y $ A IXE sonng
N " — : ; : : 0051
2857 S| ogat S| FtsE $ | 6t'Z2 s |svie S1oTLT s joroe S | ogoz S A T -g ‘uonon/Ajod G£/59 18204
. . . . . . 0 ‘N33 oys -
Apwnwep] 0858 slost sfwese  s|evzz $|evte  slsTa s lovse slogst ¢ A x-s an|g jeAoy /1. 010d 313315 UOYS - LUIHS
SLUIHS S.NIIANIOM
¢ 35033un A $s|sezs $)veos ¢ |escs sleees S| 6006 $ | svye $ | 660 $ A XY - IXE sozis [|e1 8 819 J0) @%1eyd dny
eyse) ‘diz
$losze  s|teze ¢ | e6ss $i8516 S |sEi8 $ |evse $ | 6699 $ A IXT-S soe|a| ¥I900T -|Ing yFemAnes ‘U4 95007
43puaLEQ UleY - LYIHSLVIMS
:AY0 winwituiiAl
$ 20D JUN| SFTE slorte  $)]erse | eFoT stzest S |ever s | vese $ | v8LZ $ A XY - IXE sazis |(e3 g Biq Joy aBueyd dn
0742 $lozir S|vrie S| 6FST $lsvsr s |szet N E R4 $|zree $ A IXT 206
e s|ozer o ‘puR|q 05/0S HPBUMIL) 3093(4
vp wnwia| vess Flewte $|srst $|svet ¢ st $ Jscog $toctz § A x-S [e02BY) 062d [B3USSST ~ THIHSIVAMS
pig oN plg ON YN W/N I8'€E S | 856T $ v/N v/N A XY -S umoug a12[090UD sazjs |[e3 g B1q Joy d8seyd dn
plg ON praoN  fybos $ | 6F4T s lveee s {ssez $ |ovty $|os1e $ A IXE -
NZ99Y 2056
$ 3503 NuN) OF'8E Slorgr s }erse S | stst $ 1085z 1 AR ¥4 S § vo'sE S| vsze S A X2 IBUMBID PUBJENN SIEIMS
Jadng sgaziar -
Ao wnuwuy| 7 slovst  S|erez S |eFsT $lossz ¢ |51z $Josze $ | ozez S A x-S an|g [eAoy s - LAIHSLVAMS
¢ uwou uunl 82sE slogst s|vriz S| evs slerze S |964it $ ¥/N v/N A Xp sazis [je3 g B1q Joy aBieyd dn
09°5Z sloest  slerrz $|eve systzz S |96t $ | 98s¢ $ | 9e761 $ A X
. S16¢ Hys-1
oFoT slovor  $|trst  $|eve slogst s |e9TI s | seve $ | 88vT $ A 1XZ Ajod/UOYOD 0S/0S JaMOd-1ia
. ‘ a|g Suo -
Ao wnwnan| 27O slovar  ¢lever  s|evs ¢logst ¢ |eorT ¢ | voez slvszr 8 A X-3 uaa1n Aages S99ZIAN "3AS3YS SUOT - LHINS
$ 3soIUN| S¢S s|sts $ s | srsT $leozr $loger $ | ossz $ | oset $ A Xy saz1s |je1 % 81q 4oy afeyd dn
$p°5T $)sts s{#¥rez s |srorT sleoer S |osTn $ | osez $ | oset $ A IXE
NBZ Ajod/uoio
80T slevor ¢lwrsz s]erzr g0t s |wTo s |oger $iogor ¢ A Xz 10d/U0%103 05/05
JAMOJ-I( SOBZ43[ - LHIHS-L
1D winwui | OY6E storor $fwrse S| srTl slieor $lors $|erot $1z99 $ A K-S usaip A1ses
Auo Alaploiquiz oS+ S5 ZIS+ foras 38 05°65+
404 se3ud Ajuo Aapioaquiy Asaprosquiz Aszproaguy Emu_o_“nEm Ataplosquig Ewun_”_“_n_‘:m Aiaprosquug EmuM”_nEu Emu_,__hrnEm azs suondQ 10{03 | # Inpold uonduasaq
Supud g HLIM On HLIM o HLIM HLIMm :

‘pul Xe) S3[eS /M 150D U

‘|oul Xe | S3|es /M 350D nuf

‘[pu| Xef s3jes /m 1503 Jun

‘[pu) Xe L S3|es /M 1500 Nuf




ATD WA ogve ¢ 66'65 s z5°68 $ ger & N ¥2-0 151BM wiuag Uono) %001 - SINVd
SIHOHS / SINVd S,NIAOM
$ 13500 HUN 066z $ £6YE $ 1262 $ ¥S'IE S N ¥oeig . 13 XE[BY ‘SHOYS
K30 WU 0667 § 564 $ 1767 $ vSIE S N Zy-87 151eM ey 08483 [BLASAPUI - SLYOHS
$ 11S0) NUN S [ ix47% $ yE-0€ weasy| ,
sapfoIq ‘suesf XI1d
pIg N £6°t€ $ 0442 $ ooy N b-0F 1512 ysem) SO0 1 )1 jeinSay 1eY04-6 - SINV
“AYD WwnWiUiA : wnipay wiuag
9g-0€ weasu| sapIq
. e " p 3 ‘di7 pue uonng ‘43d0d
3s0D UUN sFEs § 6618 0Z0€ 0’99 -ZG1sIe ’
S s S $ 95-25 IsIeM BYEEEE | ..y yusiens ey ‘suest
A3D WnWUA sisz % 66°v% $ 0Z°0€ $ 0z7vE S N 25-8T istem 031pu| pasury wiuaq uooD %00T - SLNVd
. 9E-0€ Weasy|
$ Aseo N dey pay ‘diz pue uonng
AT 0L42 ¢ LS'EE S 0S-b¥ 1s1eMm 09ad ‘1334204t ‘)4 paxe|ay ‘suesy
A3 winwugy szer ¢ wN sz s R s N P— peig wiuag uoye) %00T - SLINYd
9£-0€ Weasul
$ £3500 Hun 89T § 66°8% $ 89°27 5 9562 S
0S-trt 1518 umoig a1e(e30yd|  oz14 dey pay ‘diz pue uonng
193204t ‘UOI0D/AI0d SE/59
AT WinuUA LT 66°TF S 89°7C $ 95°67 S N TH-8T IStEM elg Sled LLGHUN L - SINVd
SLYOHS / SINVd S\NIN
$ 13503 MU $lsair s)vesz S| sFIT slocet |zt s | veve $ | st $ A W sazts sn|d 104 28seyd dny
5317 $1sT1t s)evsz s |erer slocet S| iven s | veTe $ | veetT $ A XE
5331 $lses ¢ s | eron 3 A s Jaret slozor s A s 1goTINd
Adin
sg9t $1s99 ez g 3 : - y - - HIYS-1 ‘93| LOYS -
Ao w55 s]s3 styper S| 6EOT $d68TT  $|99¢L 13 ETAfA s |9oze $ A 1X-S I3YreaH 14BN us-L {S HOYS - LYIHS
$ 11500 Wun| 0g 4L sloser s]wese 3|z $foost ¢ |ezoz s osie $ | ovzz S A XYy sazts snyd Joj asseyd dn
0% sloset sfvese s |esz $foosz ¢ |egot s f 966z $ | avoz S A IXE
YK $lsver SfveE S | 66'8T s{voLr s |iver $ Josse slovat $ A X 0011
SFTZ $ st S rEIE $ {6581 S| v9LT $|tret $ ]96°€T I RE22" $ A IX-S an|g |eAoy 0|0d ‘@A331S HOYS - IHIHS
‘A winwiunng
$ 1503 WuN| S8¥E $lgevz sQvres s |evTr sivyse §|TviIc s |oser $ | 9g€s $ A Xy sazis snid Joy a81eya dn
S8t slasvz  s)errs  §|srIr s gvose S |IvIE $ gty $ {981¢g $ A IXE
8051
S9IE $lsatz slersy  $|sFse slezsz s|seeT s 19gg $ | 9822 s A IXT
Ajuo Asaptoiquiz 0TS+ AR TS+ 05°6$+
As A As
iogseupy Ajuo | Asaproaquiy Asspioiquiz Aapiosquey opioIquia Assproaquiy Sploiqui Asproiquig Sploqua N/A ans suoiydQ 1010D | # 1oNpoid uondusag
ON ON ON ON Aaprosquiy
Supug yng Hlm HLIM HLIM HLIM

*|u] Xe) S8[eS /M 350D HNun

*]pup Xe1 sajes /m 1s0) Hun

“|ouf Xey safes /m 1503 uun

“jouf Xey safes /m 1500 Nun




AT wnwUiN 0TEIT § 56601 ¢ |80zsT S |ssurt $ 66'67T  $ N 83y/H0YS IXT-N umolg qid paveInsUl- TIVHIAO
TIVY3IAO S.NIN
SL°88T BN ETATANEENE -0 A I e orad SEvTove S| 16°IVC S | 6v'p6T S | 66'¥8T S A XY -7IXT s9215 |11 7g Biq Jog o%seya dn
$ 350D HUnN
[8L00T nieyde) Yuuepn awsxy
AT wnwiiuin| 027681 SloLolt s|keseTr § |88l S Qwece §$ | 61S€C S | sv'68T S | 66°6LT S A IX-S W aylg “1@)0ef poomIays jooidisiem
AMPQISIA-YBIH - LINOVT
LINIVT SIA-TH
paplAcid 2QeUiBe QU 21BUISYE B35 ©) pRjeIS
pig e pig eN 676 S | 8618 S §SsveT  $ | S6°08T S jevert S | 66'6ET s A IXE - IXT $37i5 ||e3 7 B1q 404 38eyD dny
$ 3s0D HUn pig ©N plg oN ¥&6'Z6 S| 6664 S levost S | vTzot S | 6V 6T $ | 66°6ET S A IX-S umolg
60T
Pig o pig oN P18 ON pEon  |ip99r  § |vezor S Jewert ¢ |e6eEr  $ A x-S fe19 3ikas 3y asoor
‘1@der pauy-ediays - 1Y0D
AT winuipugiAg pigd o Pig oN +8T6 $ | 6664 $ hLv99r  § | vTTot S f 6¥'6HT S | 66°6ET S A IX-S Aoejg
SLY03 S.NIINOM
SSLFT slgeisr $Q¥sPrT S | 65IEL s 181481 § | S6°08T $ }6vpot $ | e6¥ST $ A IXE - TXZ saz1s je3 g B1q 404 38ieyd dn
$ 350D Hun| oract S|lovszy sheevvT  $ | 6687IST 1 WAL RN B arad:)s s | svsvt S | se8eT S A IX-S umoug
[43344" 31435 314 9500
OF'9eT s|orszr S)vezrTt  § | 66671 s )svo9r  § | vTEot S | 6v'6iT $ | 66'6ET S A XS [9ARID ; 15 34 1
12xoer paull-ediays - IvQD
A wnuiulAll OF st slovezr S)esTeT  $ | 685t SYLv99T S | ¥TT9T S | ev'erT S | 66'6ET S A IX-S Jaelg
SLvOD S.NIW
$ 13500 uuN Fid oN RIE ON S0°SC S [ATaVA4 $ Iejg sappIa
F4A-El .
AYD winuiulin S4°TT S 68'P¢E S G0°SC S oTLy S N te-v sus Peyy ‘SHOYS 3u0.F 1[5 ,6 - SIHOHS
Buo ‘Say ‘1oys
$ 150D Hun 05 9g S Pig ON 6 Tr S 9991 s N TEMA PZ-9T =2iS
TEdd S3pPRIA 1YBiens paxe|ay
A winwiuin o ZE 5 pig ON 67 LE S ov'Iv $ N SI-7 38 Pl ‘sjued [|IML 4233135 - SINVd
B u -g7 Wweasu
$ 1s0) uuN v€-8T § dex pay
fe T . - “quol4 jefd ‘siaydod- ‘puslg
$ 66T $ 17°se $ v8€9  $ N 9z el ToLd H ‘sipp0d-p pud)
uonos/Alod §€/59 nsel3
AY0 winwiuty S9°6¢ S 68 Ty S 12°s¢ S 76'TE S N v7-T 3ZS 3pIS/m sued |fIML - SINVd
$ 13500 HuUn vE-7€ Y1dua
— p————— sanpIq ‘U4 paxe(dy
R PETT B TOISIEM anig oSipy| €7G4 195304~ [BLISNPY| ‘SUBS]
Ajuo Assprosquiz 0TS+ SETIST ETPS+ 05°6%+
¥ A As Ax A
sopsend Auo | Asopiolqusa ._mv%“_n:._u Aroproiquey wnwﬂ_n:_m Asproiquig mnn_“r_nEm Asapioaquig =P MﬂnEm Ewu_,__M WnEu azIs suondQ 10[0D | # }onpoid uondiuasag
Supuding HLM HLIM HLIM N HLM )

“[pu] Xe L S3[eS /M 350D uUN

*|ouj xe | ssjes /m1sod uun

“jpul Xe | sajes /m 1503 uun

‘PPuf xe) s8jes /m 1503 Hun




bt

ucroD/Aod SE/59 ‘0lod Yana

STz B e6'tT $ 66°EC S 98'sT S N IX-S Anep 10 oelg
:AYD wnuuN IS 2A33S FUOT - LHIHS
$ 13500 3UN peoE S 66°7T $ sEvE $ 70'6€ $ N Xy sazis snid Jog agleyd dn
09°0¢€ < 66'¢C S EEVE S 20°LE S N IXE
. Awoyiny Liod ‘pudlg
ogse § £6°9T $ LL8T $ wee ¢ N XT coo1 Alod U0YI0D S/SS ML
:ATD wnuwiuin 086z § 66'ST S £478T S 20°1E S N x-S AnBN 10 oB[g 04d1adns ‘2A32]s Bu0T - [HIHS
$ 1soD Hun| 0R'FE slogve  S|wsEr S S pTLEE S| 8yeL s | sty $|8LiE $ A Xy sazis snyd doy aEteya dn
08'vE $1o8vz Y BN S S | tLee $ | sree $ | sTse S {8L6C S A IXE
. ' ogoisy | iRl-pods oot Ajod %00T
0%'57 $logsr S|weor S |esiz $ | 6z9C $ | 90'zz s | szse ${8LSC $ A xe “0j0d WIM-10ds anbidooiA
‘AT Wiy | 95°62 sl{osst  s|weor ez $|szor s ooz s | szes slacer s A x-s AneN 10 j2e(g '9193IS-0US - LYIHS
$ so)NuUN| 08'5T S |ovel S | sEve slavtz s joroz S |L8Te S Jsose S |ogse S A Xy sazis snid Joy a3leyd dn
(e S {0861 S | #rve S | B¥IL S J0T9C S |81z S | 80¢ce $ 1 89°€C S A Xe
SEFT $1388VT S | ot B BT arAs s fesoe S jogat $ | 8062 S | 8s'6t S A IXT
oIS Alioyiny Jod ‘pusig
SEFT $|sevT S| rreE $ | srit sjesor s |oget $ 8042 $ | 854t S A IX-§ AneN Jooe|g uo1I03/A|0d SE/59 ‘Ofod 1PEY
01412dnS ‘BA33[S HOYS - LYIHS
TATO WNLUIU
S1HIHS S,NFNOM
INFINLHY43A IDIANEIS AO04
$ 11500 1 89LL 5| 5945 S ress S| 8593 I 4% 1 S | e0'v6 S }6vve S| 66vL S A IXY - IXE sozis (13 g 8iq 104 a8ueyd dn
19001 nieysed diz
A0 wnwiuin| 08°74 S 108328 Syreis S $ 18516 s | sei8 S | 6r6L $ | 66769 $ A IXZ-S Joejg -{in4 1uSismAnesH N4 95007
ispusiad viey - LTHIHSLVIMS
JYIHSLVAMS GITCOH X3SINN
papIAQIT J18UIBI|R DU IB]RUIS]E B2s D] patels
s97[s (|ey g Siq J04 d8seyd dn
§ 13503 3UN p1a oN pig ON pig oN 6667 § lleL 82y ‘Woys yeig| spovor SIA1S 114 35007 |[2I9A0
:AYD wnwiuiN Pig N pIg ON pig oN 66°6CT $ N IX-SX umo.ug qld paiensul- TIYY3IN0
TIVHIAO S.NIINOM
sazis jje1 g iq 1oy 2Reyd dn
13500 U 57IE 566 S g . g - L]
$ 2503 un STIET S 66607 S 115991 S |8TIoOT S 66'6€ET S TXS-1XE J2elg TE0V0T SIAS 31 25007 “(E9A0
Ajuo Asaproiquig [P §6ZTS+ ETPS+ 0565+
¥ A A1 Asd
Jog sepupd Ajug | Asepiosquig Arspioiquiz Aaproiqui] {9poIquI3 Aapiosquiy Bpiodqua Asaploiquiy fopioIqLI3 N/A azis suondQ J0j0) | # lonpoid uonduasag
E ON ON ON ON Asproiquuy
upLd yind HLIM HLIM HLIM HLIM

‘jouf xey ss|es /M 3503 uun

Ul Xet sofes /m 3507 jun

*|puf xe ] s9jes /m 150D Hun

‘[aul Xey s3[es /m 30D Hun




¢ sy wun SO0 S pig ON 09'tE $ v/N T saz1s snyd 1oy sSteyd dn
sappIq
AdviLdd ‘s1anood xoeqg 33 ‘pualg
S0°0E S 65TV 09°ve 000t N Z1-0 e
. 4 $ $ Pe uonon/Alod SE/S9 ‘siued
:AJD WinWiuA HIOM PLL [BUBLO - SINYd
$ 13500 HUN panuiucoslg pig ON 6T S v/N YT-¥T sazis snid 4oy a81eyd> dn
$3pIQ ‘s1pdod yoeq
. TZedd 13 ‘pualg xepueds/uoiio
penunuassiq 56TV ¢ 16°ST ¢ aoor ¢ N 710 weg 1M P wm pueds/uonod
€/16 ‘Siued [IImL Yyoiang
AATD WwnWUiA WBiens ‘paxedy - SINVd
$ 150D 3uN 968 S pig ON 110y S TSy s N Xy sazis snyd Joy adieys dn
SO'GE ) Pig ON 1oy S yeeEy $ N IXE
. ] 0881Sd1 o 1-1ods qexaod yseas
080 5 pig oN SS'vE S v 6€ S N xe 1SN ‘pusig xapueds/Ajod
ZT/88 ‘Jued ssaulld - SINVd
SAYD WAWIUIA g8'0% S pig ON 05've S v LE S N I1X-S ydeld
SLNVYd S.NIINOM
$ 150D HuUN ovse S pig oN oL S 8Ty S XY - IXE sazis snid 4oy afieyd dn
13320d 1584D
XIv0 | ya7 ‘pustg uonod/Ajod S€/59
[V Ak < 19 o . - -
BLFE > PIg oN TZ'S€E S 8T TY S N IXT-S 32e|g “JP0IGI0 PUE XILUIA| LHM 1807
J2YD uonng-ua| - LvOd 43HD
A0 wnwiww
S 350D Hun SP LT S Plg CN 88°LC S S0'pE S N Xy sazis sn|d Joj aB1eyd dn
S¥iZ S Pid ON 88°L7 S 90'vE $ N IXE Auedwon g
[1) 0 v pig oN 374 S 0€1E $ N X HZ8L3d1 |04 ‘e793|4 pus|g Ajod/uo3ioD
orez § P1g ON 6Tvz $ 809z $ N ™-s AneN 10 oe(g 05/05 "HIUsI=aMS PapOoH
A dz-(|nd 3993|4 3100 - IIAOOH
TAYD winwunn
$ 11son uun 688§ pig oN ey $ 8E'6Y S N XY sazis snid 1oy a81ey> dn
S5°8¢E g pig eN ey Sy 8E LY S N IXE
SL¥E g pid ON 8E'8E S BEEY $ N IXZ ,
ZZIVaN1 243 MaN ‘pusig Ajod/uonol
STFE & pig o 8E'8E S 8E' 1Y S N x-S AneN Jodpe|g ov/09 ‘diz-{in4 puajg
UONROY PaPaNs - IIAQOH
(AT winwiuip
$ :sap un SEPT S 660 S 8562 S 98'ce S N XYy sazis snjd Joy ad1eyd dn
SEre S 6670€ ) SS°6C S 98’1 $ N XE
89°TC $ 66°FC S 66'EC S 9874 S N IXZ .
canac Aydoyiny 1od ‘puajg
Ajuo AsapoJguy 0TS+ S6TTS+ €T TS+ 05765+
As A Aaplo
1o} seaup) AjUQ Aopioaquiy Aisproiquiz Araploiquig sproiqu Aaproaguig splolqui3 Asproagquy proiqui3 N/A azs suondQ 10[0) # 1Pnpoid uonduosaq
Suiou ON ON ON ON Aiaproiquig
dLd Hng HLim Hilm HLIM Hlim

“|3uf Xe ] $3|es /m 150D uun

‘Ul XB1 53{ES /M 1500 UnN

*|auj Xe| S3eS /M 1507 Hun

‘Ul Xe L SaJeS /M 350D Hun




$ SOD UUN| S8V $lssse $| PigonN pid ON 8T8y S| SEEY $ | se8s s | se6r $ A Xy s9715 |[23 78 81 Joy adieyd dn
onci slssss s| paon pIg ON 8T8y S| S6EY $ | esos s |8ew s A IXE
sistPe 5| pison pig ON 97y S| 8ese $ | sses s |seer $ A IXT
ZZIVAN el mapN ‘pusig Ajod/uo3io)
S|sreE S| PiEON pig @N 197y S| 8E8E $ ] 880s s |eer $ A x-S Ane 10 yae)g 0%/09 ‘diz-Ind pus|g
uoRO) Papans - AIAOOH
(AYD winuwiuiA
$ 3S0D WUN| §teE slsror  $|weee  §|689T steree s |sger S El 34 $ | 9gce $ A Xy 003 BupLid jie) pasayo sazis jje3 g 8iq 404 Bseyd dn
SF'9E slaroz Swese s |669z s lsLee S| ssee s |seTr $ | o81e $ A IXE
§9°1€ 912 $)Erse S |evE (4414 66°€7 9E'LE 98'4T A IXT
$ z s|s $ $ $ $ s 1005 Auoyany 1iod ‘pusig
S¥I¢ $|s91z  S|EESE S| 6erzT Y K44:14 S | e6€C $ | egse S 198°5C S A IX-s AreN Jo3joelg uo1I00/A10d §£/59 ‘0]0d4 YanoL
AT WAL S 3A33]5 BUOT - LUIHS
$ soD UUN 092e  § B¥LE $ EEPE $ To6E $ N Xy sazis |ie1 g 81q Joy d81eyd dn
Q008 S A y "
cosE § 6848 S £EVE $ T0'LE S N IXE Aouany 1od ‘pus|g
e85 % 6FTE S LL78T S ToeE S N XT £995 Ajog UoroD §H/5S ‘ML
- dne “ -
:AYD WU o¥sz $ sbtE % 1082 3 01E ¢ N x-S AneN 10 e|g 0igi2dns ‘333(S BUOT - LUIHS
$ 350D WUN| O FE slaogwz  s|rerr S )s6TE s ftree sfsvse $ | sy s |ss1s S A XYy oy Bupid jjef 21240 sazis j|e3 g 8iq 04 98ieyd dn
i 2 siogvz  s|eseyr S| 6ETE §1LeE S {s8ver $ | szse s |86t 3 A TXE
- - ‘ A
sesz | $|seer  s|vweor  $|eeiz  §|eezsr s |over  $|srse $lerse 3 A e osols | YeL-diods ooty Alod %00T
‘004 1M -1ods anbidosaiin
5667 se61  S|wsor S| 8eiz 62°9 902z QTEE 8LET A K-S AneN JoyoE|g . . B
:Avo wnuwunn| s i $ $ $ $ $ 3A93]5-1OYS - LYIHS
$ 1so) AuN| 08'62 slogsr  s)erss  $)sror sloror s |82 s fsose s | 8s'sz s A XY sazis [|e3 7 81q 40y s8ieyd dn
0862 $|oser  s]vres 3 )s¥se ${oror  sjsisTE s }eoee s | sset S A IXE
S6°FT sleseyr $|vwse S| evez i R34 0£'9T 80°6C 8561 A e
. o i ¢ i s s 3 . ote Awoyiny 3og ‘pusig
5607 sleevr  shvvse S |epEe $lesor S |ogat $ | socLe $|esit S A x-S AneN Jo3oe|g uonon/Ajod SE/S9 ‘0j0d Wesy
:ATO WA 01g4adng ‘@A29|S 1OYS - LHIHS
S1HIHS S.NIN
$ aso)HUN o0EE $ pig ON ZETE s 8vE S YI-vT sazis sn|d o3 231ey> dn
ooes % 66'TE $ [AaS $ v8'VE $ N sapdIa
A - AGTTdd ‘sy3yd0d Hoeq 33M 'pusig
: nwuy =
1O wnwiuiA a0 e uones/Alod SE/59 "siued
0.4 3814 WNWS.d - SINVd
Ao Assproiqui3 s d LR ETHS+ 05765+
v As
sopsewp Ao | Atspiosqui Asapiosquizy Assproiqu Emu“._“_n:_m Aapioaquiz mﬁMu_“_nEm Asprosquig %M”_nﬁm Emu—,__o\ pEm azis suondQ 10|0) | # PNnpold uonduosaqg
N t
Bupud ng H1Mm 0 HLIM HLIM HLiMm

“Jau| Xe1 safes /m 3507 uun

‘jpu| xej sa|es /m 350D Hun

*|ou| Xe) S3|es /M 150D Hun

*[pu] XeL sajes /m 3s0) Hun




Aroyany
HOd Y72 X M,TZ ‘I0d0d
AR winwiulAl $0°8T sfoos 3 pig oN pig oN EVET s |oze s Jzrst s |66 $ A yeigl  sesv uad ‘s1a20d yajed ¢ “uonod
uonon/Ajod §§/59 Y18ua]
-WNIPSA ~ SNIWOM - NOYdY
$ TIsoD HuUN
Adoyany
Hod “1,0€ X M, 2T ‘s3xpod
. uolf € ‘denis yoau a|gesn|
Mpwnwiun] 5Tz $fstET s| pen pigoN  |ezst g foovt  § foote $lovst s A weg| gogy | MU E CENSPIUSIGESTIDY
Jim], uonad/Alod S€/59
B ‘asealay ulels yum Yadual
-lin4 - SNINOM ~ NOUdY
SNOYdY
$ 350D 3Un Siiy 8 pig oN Ly°8y g ¥1°55 S 05-t Istep sazls ||e} @ 8iq Joj a81eyd dn
. dey|
pay ‘89] 1431 1 Ya| uo 3pod
v 8 pig N L9°8% $ vTss S N P87 3s1e M peigy  zoxd o81e2 ‘s1vpod sjAIs-ues]]
om ‘pusjg uonol/Ajod S€/59
XHAHIAI Y3 Jued old - SINVd
TATD WinwiulAl
$ 350D JuN p1g o pig ON TLSE S 05'0% s XY - IXE s321s ||e3 %3 81q 403 d84eYyd dn
sapp1( ‘s1aood yoeq
ooTe % pig ON TL5€ s 05°0% S N xXe-s soelg| yadvsg | HIM ‘pud|g Ajod/uonod SE/59
‘syued oM X31d - SLNVd
AT winuiuliy .
SLNVd S.NIA
< 13507 JuUn orvE 8 pig ON A= $ IV S XY - IXE sazis j[e1 g 8iq 104 a8ieyd dn
1aod 3sayd
37 ‘pus|g uopon /Al
esve § prg on TZSE $ 8TIY S N KT - S Peigl  XTbo r 1Pl d/fod SE/59
20]GII0 PUE XIWIA YUMm 180D
:AJD wnwiuny YD uonng-usy - Iv0oJ 43HD
$ 13500 uun 0608 ¢ &Y LS $ 95°s€ $ vE'8E $ N WXt 003 Supd [[eL PRI3HO s3z|s |{e3 7g Hiq Joy 38seyd dn
0608 S B LE $ 95°5€ $ vE'8E S N IXE
oSz % BV EE $ L0°6T $ (AR S N X Auedwod g
HZ840d P
505z § sves S (06T 3 veTe S N x-S AeN 10 pe|g Hod "a33(4 pus|g Alod/uonod
05/0S ‘HiYsieams pspooH
diz-{jnd @333}4 3102 - IIAOOH
SATD WInWIUYA
Ajuo Assplosquig 0TS+ S6TIST ETHS+ 05765+
Aisploiqu Assplo. At
10} seyu) Auo Asdproiquug _umvza 3 Ataproiquiz ploiqui Aaproiquig wvn_““n_Em Asploiquug Asaprosquiz ™. _,__M ‘_> w azs suondQ 10]0) #1onpold uonduasaq
Supud Ying HLIM HLIM ON HLIM HUM Oon profqu

*|u] Xe ] S3[es /m 3500 uun

*|2uf Xe| sajes /m 3507 Hun

*|oujl XeJ sajes /m 31so) uun

13Uf X2 59[eS /m 350D Hun




$91BUIaYJE AJRIUN|OA BWos paplacsd si030e.U0) AjUQ

S soouun
puepsquill
AD winwiuin PIg ON pig ON Pig ON 00°SET S [\ ST-£L Joejgl  TvZTvY ‘12)}@3Us HI0M 30]
33150dwio) uoixeay - S, NI
$ 350D nUn
puBURqUIL] I3)E3US HJOM
AAYD Wwinuwauing Plg ON Plg N pia eN 00°08T S N 71-9'9 Pegl voty joozdiazepm a0) ausodwod
uoixesy - SNIINOM
S 1sed3uN
pueplaquily
‘1addn ysa Hoejg “Ieqesuys
A0 wnuuin Blg ON plg eN pid oN 00°0vT S N 7T -9S Mgl dvzZiv 10 301 wu_manMu
UIRDALQ - S,NTINOM
S40HS
$ 503 3HUN
33 1-Hods
‘3.nsoj> doo) pue ooy 01N
Ao wnuiuy SE'S ) pig oN [XA S 8L S N $ejgl  LTDIS ‘Ysaw y3eq Jel} 3[0Y-pasop
12153A10d %00T “15e4i0|03
BupPIM-3NISION ~ HOSIA
$ :1s0D uun
Autoyany
HOd ‘84ns0o}2 14 YS!
Ao wnwiuin SITT - § 86°91 $ v8'cl s (2218 S N dejg]l 9980 ‘xapueds/|im ] Uono3/Al0d
€/vE/€9 ‘U4%31d - VD
SLVH
$ 1s0D UuUN
Ayzoyiny
HOd “1,5°FE X M, TT “Spod
oy € ‘dedds yIsu a|qeisnpy
59°TT s|sger 3 pig ON pig ON [4:4:1" S |65t S jrese S1TLst S A $eigy  00LV ML uoTIE3/AI0d SE/S9
‘ases|ay Ulers yum uoidy qig
Ju07 e1x3 - SNIN - NOHdY
$ 350D UN
Ajuo Assproiquia oré+ 6 ETS €T PS+ 05°65+
i A A
sopseup Auo | Aseproaquig Aaploiquiz Aapioaqui3 Aseprosquiy Aaproiqui] eploqui3 Aizproiquiz oplolqus3 N/A aus suondQ 010 | # Pnpoid uonnduosaq
P ON ON ON ON Assproiquiz
P Hing HLIM HLIM HLim HLIM

“[pU Xey sajes /m 350D Jun

“[pu| Xe L $3jES /M 3503 Hun

“|2u| XeL, s3[es /m 1503 yun

‘jJul xe) s3jes /M 150D Hun




REGULAR MEETING August 11, 2025

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
G.4 Approve Community Support Groups for 2025/2026 Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the following Community Support Groups for the
2025/2026 school year:”
Cherokee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Cheyenne Elementary School PTO Renewal
Clinton Valley Elementary School PTO Renewal
Erie Elementary School PTO Renewal
Fox Elementary School PTO Renewal
Huron Elementary School PTO Renewal
Miami Elementary School PTO Renewal
Mohawk Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ojibwa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ottawa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Sequoyah Elementary School PTO Renewal
Shawnee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Athletic Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Band Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Choir Boosters Renewal
Dakota High School Boosters Renewal
Dakota Wrestling Club Renewal
International Academy of Macomb PCC Renewal
RATIONALE: Board Policy 9211 adopted September 8,

2003, states, “Any community members desiring to establish a non-student school
organization known as a School Community Support Group or an independent
organization, known as an Independent Community Support Group, for the
purpose of supporting school operations and program improvements shall submit
an application to the Office of the Superintendent by June 15%, Existing
Community Support Groups will be required to submit a renewal application each
year.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submit to:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: C‘f\ﬂf [®) kee ’PTO

/
Type of Application: Initial D Renewal

Federal Employee dentification Number (EIN) {(number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella or remain lndependentr_—l (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year:

\nerease faoly enaadement; Suppoct

Slmd{n* Success enhance Commu/mm&kjmd and erns*oare,ncu)
S¥venq3r\x@n ‘eacker ond tall Su\ooor*\ B and  buld ’

3ustaiaable \eadecship

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:

(Signature) | Yoo "P LYo Onthisdate: -9 -
Printed Name: M(L) O COn ?0\ d \}Jk 0 Phone number:

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
CJ/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: (]‘A/\Q&\:\)Q,\(\I\_Q @Tb

/
Type of Application:  Initial D Renewal‘k@A
l .

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)
/
Group electing to report under the District’s Umbrella%]or remain lndependentl—__l (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: “'D Ci M G G'Af\ @0 ‘:L[ 64(

S)W\&QWJ\ \ ’gn rrliAJf J{ AT Qund 9’//\15 QQOVUWMM—%/

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:
Signature) . [ A ] . On this date: ;
(Sio M (4 A {m\//\%}\ﬂ,«/\ / D ‘%\ 39

Printed Name: »r\ i e | Oy Phone number: —

Email;
nnnnnnnnnnnn £ * *ekk * *hk RARAFEITLRFARIRRARE *kkkkk T REXKEREREER

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Mi 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Orgamzatlon \ .. \ﬂT\)Y’\ \IC \\Q\A Hﬂle(’ﬂTﬂm ?D

Type of Application:  Initial D Renewal.

Federal Employee ldentification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella D—(__—lor remain Independentl:] (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: TO C\C’k move, DCW@OT \YW\JO\ \)UFWW(‘
Cowe, can do e, Ot for our Sunoot.

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:

(Signature) M \)@W{ O\ A A/ ’\ On this date: m@u 18 20’25-
Printed Name: \(m\vdj\\, ﬁ@ ~ ‘QX\Y\QH Phone nu;wberl ——-

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn *kk heokkkkk: kkkkkkkkk LTy kkkkkkikdkhkdhikkhhdd

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038
Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

'T"" < . r“::_’
Name of Organization: __ _{{ €_ PO

Type of Application:  Initial I:I Renewallz

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN), (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella ’of?emain lndependentD (check one)

. . cmemgee? R \ ; P ) \ B j b
Goals for upcoming school year: b ordanizc. P N cicFivy ﬁ 0 .7%‘,\ Sh{d é?iT{S CZ)'d’

T N : J ; . ‘
Fheir Lamilies, lo raise finds o "DL‘L?(;.\“\ ool S u?plﬁmmf\ﬁl\ lear NG
watericds Ahat will Beaefit feachers a el students and

fnhenee . the. classteen expectence.

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by: ‘
(Signature) / 7 - (/<) On this date: , 5 / % /(96

Printed Name: /5 ¢ L, /(1 mﬁ\ Phone number:

Email;

o

keked kkkkdhkkihddhddhkhkbis *

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support ,
Groups.

Name of Organization: _Fnx Elemen s F1o

Type of Application:  Initial |:| Renewal

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella or remain Independentlj (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year:

Fundraise encugln Moneu mauNtain pudae T,
hold events G our {amiles

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:

Signature On this date: ;
(Sio ), 531 nin v %f([,f‘og le ]3]2025
Printed Name: Phone number:
JoAnne a\COﬁ

nnnnn wkkkkhkkikkikikrkik Fdefokdokddok hok Kkekokdedok kkekkdokkdokdkdkk kkdkkkkkkkikdkkkikkkkkkkkkkrbrhbhbkdkikiiri

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, M| 48038
Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: -\,/\l'\/l\/ NN E\’CW“(/"‘W

Type of Application:  Initial D Renewal IZI
Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s Umbrella Eor remain IndependentD (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: TD VOIST DN oV tVerits and
SURLPIrE  for oUr_STUdets and A ncirFanilits, alona

Wi 800l Suff nd prp gr s

J Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.
Submitted by:

(Signature) m\ /K On this date: %\ | 23S
Printed Name: W m \YWWO Phone number: g—
S e dE N e B

e e R kR R R R R R kR kR Rk Rk kR kh Fodok R ok ok kdokkkok ok R kR EREE R AR RRRE IR R TRER TR RA TR AR AR R R R R A R R R R R R R AR R aan e

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: : Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submit to:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

CJO Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups. '

Name of Organization: M“\CWV\'\ MO

Type of Application: Initial D Renewal@

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District’s Umbrella or remain lndependentD (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: WV\O\ {:\ Cld '\'Y"PS: QSSEVV\b\\fS; Ouf\d Jeachei
CAGSQropm yequests

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.
Submitted by:

(Signature) 4, ~ : On this date: 5 [2¢
Qs — L
Printed Name: "~ 12 "\ 1 | {ep Phone number: SSSSREES
| e et R R Gk Sy

tekkdkkkkh Rk kk ik kdkkkk *kkdokkhk 3 Fekkickkiokk Rk R Rkidokholkk kR dkd kR kkiR ik FedokkiokkkkkdkkihTkkkiokhkhhkRARERoRERRRR AR R

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendatio'ns/Comm'enté:

Reconmmended approval: Recommend denial;

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
‘ Office of the Superintendent
C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: Mohawk Elementary PTO

Type of Application:  Initial D ReneWaI

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella or remain lndependent[] {check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: e Jook forward to working with each other,staff, students and administration

to fundraise towards common goals to raise money for school supplies, supplemental education items and fun events for

our school,

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:
(Signature) W On this date: 5-14-2025
Printed Name: Ashleigh Balsamo Phone number-
s ]

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: j\)\ )0 Wob QTO

Type of Application:  Initial D Renewal@

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella E)Gor remain IndependentD {check one)

Goals for upeoming scheolvear: Ty Qovoyd™ (i Students apd credde
0 fun Solool yeod o all the srudents.

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:
(Signature) W &w On this date: 5' 1K ‘ 7202 6

Printed Name: ‘f Q V\(@g@ N P a(/e Phone number:

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

CJO Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: OA'\”U’WJ 2N C\Q‘N\’U\\’D\h{ P T0
Type of Application:  Initial l:l Renewal @/

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella or remain IndependentD (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: C,’ eé‘ WL »D (0 V\‘k’ \ﬂ\ﬁ\\) L Lf\;\’ m N ,\/

~othcoons, PNoce chvn\u (\Nm/(J(\a\ O Gw | rock.

(:)\)CL C\@r\ ncink oA Oz v cork

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:

(Signature) M ‘W \./U On this date: 5 / /!
Printed Name: &(Mﬂx’h & \/\/\ \\\ Or 0‘ Phone number:

Email:

i

nnnnnnn kkk % kkdekdkkkk kdokkkkkihkikdikirhik Rk Rhklkk kAR A kAR REREIIRRRRTEFREREEETREERRFERERRERRRERRARITRRETR

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: <Q_C,g T t,\)g{ N P70

Type of Application:  Initial D Renewal

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella K‘or remain lndependentD (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: l IJ 0 l «\\ DVO NI & oU @hfb {I/M'l Ct(jﬂlf‘%@
S 000 Shudands - sarne q(w, e’ Paid Snacs fer fulidays.

nay_Feeds ey pludos o) %\{m <Lar o Schged

.(UY“L\Q) INaung Mf&/yl’“j %\ V\-Q.Qﬂ (,U\‘H\ ‘H/\Q. QoSS .

Please attach H copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:

o Nogn Goa 0

Printed Name: W\qu (\é FAA A Phone number:

ek ok ko ko k kR AR Rk R AR R R R R RRRRI R IR T Ak dhkodk kR dodkkhkkkhk kR dRRdhkkkdihhkdkd kb ikhkkkhihkkidrdkkihhkkdkkhlikikkkhhkdkkkikkkrkhrkhik

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Mi 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

| Name of Organization: SY\CL,L/O nee P TO

Type of Application:  Initial E:I Renewalgl

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

A Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella'w)r remain lndependentD (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: 6@5 a (,\ucke, 5\19 00 H—\Y\Ql O OQUY\\(.9 Q,\’\ﬂ d(\ mm*
proocams suelnas Sunding classwon Mateials [c2sources (staf binderd),
\O\;\\\A\mm 5TYBT\O\ sched ATVl b\x \m)ShY\A ?cs_vmm &)r\c,rm:zmwd’ Luents

D{%mnmm \m\m\e&( o(J\O\N wunities e mmms > celi \ hcm SaAnci o S’m'
Please attach a copy of your current byla\‘lvs and minutes from makt recent Qoard meeting. ‘-ﬁ?\&
{%\

. ool needs ond Mprove.
Submitted by VOO
ubmitte \’Y‘\.Qﬂ\' A\?no‘m P Spz, CommiNg

NIYON
(Slgnaturebﬁl % C/A/@&ﬂ On th-lgj\ate \.

Printed Nam% C”LU»S qK Phone number;

Email:

khkkFkkRkRAEhREEARRATREREREIBITEERERRERERORRRERRS *kkkkihkhk dhkkkik Fkddokkd * kkdkkkkkik kkfokokk kkke kdekkk

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Corriments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Mi 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: GUHS B&ZLS’-I'ZK C[ub ( fH’H?;HCS)
Type of Application:  Initial D Renewal@

Federal Employee ldentification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella @or remain Independent]j (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: [)é@@l’ul" MMOVE @W{S @[Lm“ and  Oom mqmly o r
@ b clar —meﬂra(s.wq ’bmeb‘ dor the Yhe e, & Pl muddple

'Q""“i'f‘”b"’“\ events 2@\/?&& (&c(( ﬂﬁ;f-” 04 ([W, ConCession S?éuof S&Q;
C) Proside Lo, Nerad Sopct o ‘l{ffcms @nd Céﬂ/@f

Please attach a copy of your ‘current byl d minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:
(Signature) Z% On this date: g 0? f
Printed Name: i z Phone number:
W/ 7 P

Emait;

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn kkdhkkkkdik Fkk ok * kkkRkhii dkkk

Business Office/District Auditor Reoommendations/Comments:

kkkkkkRkkRikhikbkkkkbkbhiibki iRy

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups. N

(M 3 )
Narne of Organization: b’“’ p e Vad, e ? Cngy/ (E»o%f&f’

Type of Application:  Initial D Renewal&/

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) Zg - glﬁ‘f W?%umber used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella [:lor remain Independent&’foheck one)

Goals for upcoming school year: (G2
P g ol year: \QNL/\K,\D g V\.S\\_fv“ Nt ’\—‘\"@”“ S+’ b L\V"\'J—WS'(" L—V*RQM.J'?L[

MMusie D\&_L at (YES. LQV\_C) u.@ pov: o ‘(\,L\,{" D) 2pe rjrmevai L)cs\"l(-u.)e L("‘Lu\_
(‘ \) C) (9 ] S\-rﬁ & [V\_Qé fﬂr\)\ M C(’ 1W\'p{\n., O’\ﬂ Q/%jf_‘:/(é(( SLUZeJ DC)LG v Q,g @ C,M/L,h \/\_Luug)

1 = mprad hond Shud ovcts Farn s vLP pec T Tastc »Lcﬂ pn & petidetion
Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

Submitted by:

(Signature) g@“\) On this date: (_(7 / vl I 2_}%/ |
Printed Name — \ Qf,e,/\xq QM{ L~ Phone number: h

..................
Flede koo kR de ok R WK K e TRk ey T e WA R Rk A R e e e ek ek sl A R el R R R R A R R R e S A A A Y T A R R T R A AR A TR R A RN SRR

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:
Recommend approval with conditions: ‘

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: - Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submit to:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

CVHS Choir Boosters

Initia.I D Renewal

Federal Employee ldentification-Number (EIN) (number: used.on bank-accounts-only. if indepeﬁdent)

or remain lndependentD (check one)

Provide assistance with fundraising for Spring Break Florida Trip

Fundraise for overhead costs for the program and assist with long term academic, social, and financial goals of the progr:

Provide support at all events.

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

HAlue “Nwsctin)

ulie Martin

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Pollcy 9211 for addltlonal information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: Do‘ K Um B 00 H_ﬁ@

Type of Application:  Initial D Renewalm

Federal Employee Identification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella R]or remain Independent{:] (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: The (“36“ 6+ «mf bUOS]"&' qro\/ﬂ s o ﬂfD\/l(If‘ 'F)V)MC/GI’
and (09i S au vaof} Fir ‘e _Dakyin smamf mdu m&wmﬂl

"hat al) ClubS/mm have 0SS v nececsars YEpwres
and C’PPDVﬁAI’th’S fy oW, /

Please attach a copy of your curtént bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.

équit‘ged by:
On this date: (ﬂ /Q_ /26

(Signature)

Printed Namg: g Wi ne a -i— Phone numbe.rf

\.

g

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendat:ons/Comments

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION

Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent
C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization:'ba,\(-()“tm U)(Qb*\if\f\) QLUb

Type of Application:  Initial D Renewal@

Federal Employee Ildentification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group electing to report under the District's Umbrella [Z]or remain Independent[:l (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year: «
p g Vi e

otiddle sl othletes ok o Vigh \eued So Xhak Yhe Dakoto, High

S heot b’cesk\ua Frogram. Con Cauh&ue 4r be the PFeM\-d O\ Yhig SOnes\
Yeown v Mo.csmb cha.’ﬂ;\

Please attach a copy of your curreént bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.
Submitted by:

(Signature)m QLMM

Printed Name: .bmick G oo

Y- 93-25%

Business Office/District Auditor Recommendations/Comments:

Recommended approval:
Recommend approval with conditions:

Recommend denial:

Board of Education Reply

Application approved: Application denied:




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
COMMUNITY SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL APPLICATION
Submitto:  Chippewa Valley Schools
Office of the Superintendent

C/O Laurie Stevenson - Business Office
19120 Cass Avenue Clinton Township, Ml 48038

Applications Due Date: June 02, 2025 School Year: 2025-2026

Refer to Board Policy 9211 for additional information about Board of Education approved Community Support
Groups.

Name of Organization: Z A /14 rp CC

Type of Application: Initial [ ] Renewal [E(

Federal Employee [dentification Number (EIN) (number used on bank accounts-only if independent)

Group elécting to report under the Districf's Umbrella %r remain Independent [] (check one)

Goals for upcoming school year:

Lon hﬂi/@ ‘ﬂkﬁ ﬁl,([aa’)’{f’”i‘ g’h’l(},«é’hk AT ’HM PC .
%WﬂnSé) rwﬂ e\/{’n‘{”“ f&nz/ <u)%ﬂl‘ f]'emc.llq,étf&: #’l’)f‘fh}ﬁ\r\ gmke

Please attach a copy of your current bylaws and minutes from most recent Board meeting.
Submitted by:

Signature ] On this date: i , ;
(Sig ) S iadz KL/ o 4 -2y~

Printed Name: / / Phone number:

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Business Ofﬂce/Dlstnct Auditor Recommendatlons/Comments

Recommended approval: Recommend denial:

Recommend approval with conditions:

Board of Education Reply
Application approved: Application denied:




REGULAR MEETING August 11, 2025

G.S

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Cooperative Purchase of Bottle Fill Stations Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve Allied Building Service Company for the purchase of
filtered bottle fill stations districtwide for $904,713.44.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
Omnia Partners — Michigan cooperative purchasing contract #RH-23-034. The
purchase and installation of 155 filtered bottle fill stations will replace existing
drinking fountains throughout the district.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the Maintenance and Purchasing
Departments. This information was reviewed by the Building & Site Sub-
Committee on Monday, July 21, 2025. Funding will come from the State of
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) grant.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

Operations Department
42278 Romeo Plank Road Clinton Township, MI 48038
Phone: 586-723-2250 Fax: 586-723-2251

“Chippewa Valley Schools — Setting the Standard for Educational Excellence”

Date: August 5, 2025

To: Building & Site Subcommittee

Copy: Scott Sederlund, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations
Lillian Grayson, Purchasing & Risk Management Coordinator
Frank Houston, Director of Maintenance & Custodial Services

From: Jeff Atkins, Executive Director for Auxiliary Services

Re:  Filter First Grant

The State of Michigan is requiring filtered drinking water in all school buildings by 2026.
Chippewa Valley Schools was awarded a grant from the State of Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) of $1,468,318 to install filters on drinkable water
in late 2024.

We have identified 155 existing drinking fountains to replace with filtered bottle fill stations. Unit
pricing was obtained from Allied Building Service Company of Detroit through the Omnia
consortium for this work totaling $904,713.44. This includes permits and dumpsters. A 10%
contingency will be also set aside for any unforeseen hidden condition. This unit pricing with the
contingency is slightly under the amount awarded in the grant for this work.

The balance of the grant funds will be used to provide faucet mounted filters and/or installing
additional bottle fill stations.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at;
office: 586-723-2253, mobile: 586-615-1332, e-mail: jatkins@cvs.k12.mi.us

Attachments: Cost Summary
Bid Proposal



Chippewa Valley Schools
State or Michigan

Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)

Filtered Water

Grant Summary
Item Qty unit cost total notes
Bottle Fill Stations

material 214 $1,400.00 $299,600.00

labor 214 $5,100.00 $1,091,400.00

tap mounter filters

cartridge filters

214 $6,500.00

330 $40.00
999 $64.18
Grant Award:

$1,391,000.00
$13,200.00
$64,119.00

$1,468,318.34

Phase 1 - replace existing drinking fountains with bottle fill stations

Gordian/Allied Omnia consortium Pricing
Bottle Fill Stations 155 $5,802.30 $899,356.59
permits/dumpsters $5,356.85
ContractAward:|  $904,713.44
10% contingency $90,471.34
Project Estimate: 155 $5,802.30 $995,184.78
Phase 2
add hottle fill stations
add facuet mounter filters
remove bubblers 348
Contrast Mechanical 348 $100.00 $34,800.00
Watson Brothers 348 $200.00 $69,600.00




Work Order Signature Document

G&RDIAN’

X | New Work Order

Work Order Number:  145071.00

Owner Name: Chippewa Valley School District - 8728

EZIQC Contract No.: RH-23-034 Region 6 - GC - Allied Building Service

Modify an Existing Work Order

Work Order Date:  07/23/2025

Work Order Title:  Chippewa Valley Schools Bottle Fillers Installation

Contractor Name:  Allied Building Service Company of Detroit

Inc
Contact: Jeff Atkins Contact: Matthew Guyot
Phone: (586) 723-2253 Phone: 313-215-3520

Brief Work Order Description:

Work to be Performed

Work to be performed as per the Final Detailed Scope of Work Attached and as per the terms and conditions of
EZIQC Contract No RH-23-034 Region 6 - GC - Allied Building Service.

Provide and install new bottle filler watercoolers with filtration in multiple locations at all buildings of the school district.

Time of Performance
Liquidated Damages Will apply: I:I

Will not apply:

Work Order Firm Fixed Price: $904,713.44

Owner Purchase Order Number:

Approvals
Owner Date Contractor Date
Work Order Signature Document Page 1 of 1
OMNIA PARTNERS - MICHIGAN - Chippewa Valley School District 7/23/2025



Detailed Scope of Work

G&RDIAN"

To: Matthew Guyot From:

Allied Building Service Company of Detroit Inc
1801 Howard St.

Detroit, M| 48216

313-215-3520

Date Printed: July 23, 2025
Work Order Number: 145071.00
Work Order Title: Chippewa Valley Schools Bottle Fillers Installation

Jeff Atkins

Chippewa Valley School District
191 Cass Avenue

Clinton Township, M| 48038
(586) 723-2253

Brief Scope: Provide and install new bottle filler watercoolers with filtration in multiple locations

at all buildings of the school district.

|:| Preliminary I:l Revised

|ZI Final

The following items detail the scope of work as discussed at the site. All requirements necessary to accomplish the

items set forth below shall be considered part of this scope of work.

Detailed Scope of Work
Bottle Filling Stations

Provide and Install (155) Elkay LK LZS8WSSP SS Water Coooler Bottle Fillers.

o 155 Bottle Fillers to be installed in up to 22 seperate locations within Chippewa Valley Schools.
o Electrical connection at each location.
o BSEED Inspection

Permits included.
Work to occur in the 2025 Calendar year.
This proposal is valid for 90 days from date of transmittal.

Contractor

Date

Owner

Date

Scope of Work

OMNIA PARTNERS - MICHIGAN - Chippewa Valley School District

Page 1 of 1
7/23/2025



Contractor's Price Proposal - Summary

Date: July 23, 2025
Re: IQC Master Contract #: RH-23-034 Region 6 - GC - Allied Building Service

Work Order #: 145071.00

Owner PO #:

Title: Chippewa Valley Schools Bottle Fillers Installation

Contractor: Allied Building Service Company of Detroit Inc

Proposal Value: $904,713.44
Bottle Filler Installation $899,356.59
General $5,356.85
Proposal Total $904,713.44
Contractor's Price Proposal - Summary Page 1 of 1

OMNIA PARTNERS - MICHIGAN - Chippewa Valley School District 7/23/2025




Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail

Date: July 23, 2025
Re: 1QC Master Contract #: RH-23-034 Region 6 - GC - Allied Building Service
Work Order #: 145071.00
Owner PO #:
Title: Chippewa Valley Schools Bottle Fillers Instafiation
Contractor; Allied Building Service Company of Detroit Inc
Proposal Value; $904,713.44
Sect. Item Modifer UOM Description Line Total
Labor Equip. Material (Excluded if marked with an X)
Bottle Filler Installation
1 01 66 19 000005 cYy Transfer Delivered Materiais Distances Greater Than 125', Per CY Of Material $11,763.57
Per 125'
. Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1,550.00 X 520 X 14595 ~ 11,763.57
Cart Trips to/from Each Filler from Staging Area/Dumpster to each filler location.
155x10 =1550
2 05 75 00 000015 SF 0.0312" Thick (22 Gauge) 304 Brushed Stainiess Steel Sheet, Installed On $23,400.46
Walls
) Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1,240.00 X 1293 X 14595 23,400.46
S8 Backer Panels (155) @ 8sf
3 05 75 00 000015 0206 MOD For >500, Deduct -$4,072.01
. Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 1,24000 X 225 X 14595 ~ ~4.072.01
4 22 47 13 000018 EA Stainless Steel Wall-Mounted Indoor Chilled Hands-Free Bottle Filling Station $760,467.29
With Vandal-Resistant Drinking Fountain (Elkay LVRC8WSK)
) Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
nstallation 15500 X 321828 X 14595 ~  728,047.35
Demolition 155.00 X 143.31 X 1.4595 = 32,419.95
Demo 155 Drinking Fountains and Install 155 Bottle Fillers
5 23 01 20 910040 EA Shut Down Existing Interior Piping Systemincludes lock out/tag out and $43,984.44
average line tracing. Use when valves are greater than 25' from work. When
the shut-off valves for multiple lines are located with a 10' radius, the quantity
used shall be one.
. Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 15500 X 19443 X 14595 ~ 43,984.44
Research Shut-off for each location shutdown supply line. Bottler Fillers
6 23 01 20 910044 EA >100 To 250", Up To 3/4" Diameter Pipe, Purge Liquid System $63,812.84
. Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
nstallation 15500 X 282.08 X 14595 63,812.84
Drain down/fill and check for leaks after filler installation.
Subtotal for Bottle Filler Installation $899,356.59
Sect. Item Modifer UOM Description Line Total
Labor Equip. Materiai (Excluded if marked with an X)
General
Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Page 1 of 2
OMNIA PARTNERS - MICHIGAN - Chippewa Valley School District 7/23/2025




Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Number:  145071.00
Work Order Title: Chippewa Valley Schools Bottle Fillers Installation

Sect. Item Modifer UOM Description Line Total
Labor Equip. Material (Excluded if marked with an X)

General
7 01 22 16 000002 EA Reimbursable FeesReimbursable Fees will be paid to the contractor for eligible $2,000.00
costs as directed by Owner. Insert the appropriate quantity to adjust the base
cost to the actual Reimbursable Fee. If there are multiple Reimbursable Fees,
list each one separately and add a comment in the "note" block to identify the
Reimbursable Fee (e.g. sidewalk closure, road cut, various permits, extended
warranty, expedited shipping costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt, invoice, or
proof of payment shall be submitted with the Price Proposal.
) Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Instaliation 2,00000 X 100 X 1.0000 " 2,000.00
Permit Fee
8 01 74 19 000014 EA 20 CY Dumpster (3 Ton) "Construction Debris"Includes delivery of dumpster, $3,356.85
rental cost, pick-up cost, hauling, and disposal fee. Non-hazardous material.
. Quantity Unit Price Factor Total
Installation 400 X 57500 X 14595 3,356.85
Dumpster
Subtotal for General $5,356.85
Proposal Total $904,713.44

This total represents the correct total for the proposal. Any discrepancy between line totals,
sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding.

Subcontractor Listing Page 2 of 2
OMNIA PARTNERS - MICHIGAN - Chippewa Valley School District 7123/2025



Chippewa Valley Schools
Plumbing
Total Fixtures

Building Qty BF WC DF B Notes
Cherokee 102 4 0 5 29
Cheyenne 131 2 0 8 36
Clinton Valley 65 2 0 4 11
Erie 87 2 0 2 27
Fox 118 4 0 4 35
Huron 83 4 0 0 23
Miami 83 1 0 6 26
Mohawk 97 0 0 3 34
Ojibwa 113 2 0 1 35
Ottawa 69 2 0 5 21
Sequoyah 144 5 0 11 23
Shawnee 120 6 0 7 34
Algonquin Middle 82 3 0 9 0
Iroquois Middle 119 3 0 15 3
Seneca Middle 120 3 0 11 0
Wyandot Middle 92 3 0 9 0
CV 9th Grade 126 4 0 7 0
Dakota 9th Grade 87 3 0 2 3
Chippewa Valley Hi 249 6 0 21 4
Dakota High 172 9 0 25 4
Mohegan High 27 2 0 0
Little Turtle 34 2 0 4
Admin 25 0 0 0
Operations 9 0 0 0

Total: 2,259 68 0 155 348

*Fixture types for consumption fixtures: *B=bubbler, BF=bottle fill outlet,
CF=classroom faucet, DF=drinking fountain, IM=ice machine, KF=kitchen faucet,
KK=kitchen kettle fill, NS=Nurse faucet, OT=other type of drinking water outlet not
on list (could be a coffee/pop machine), RF=restroom faucet, TL=teacher lounge
faucet, WC=water cooler outlet.




H.

Union Communications

Curriculum Updates




K.

Administrative Reports

e Student Data/Educational Services

From the Community




L. Of and By Board Members

M. Executive Session - (8.b. — Student Expulsion Hearing)




0.

Executive Session - (8.b. — Student Expulsion Hearing)Adjournment

Adjournment




